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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 16, 1971, 9:48 A. M.|

THE COURF: &1l right. In the case of Pepple versus

. Davis, let's get the jury in.

{Recess, )

{Proceedings had on an unrelated matter.)

THE COURT: Ladies and jentlemen, from timé to tinme, as
a jurox, you'll hear matters that are on this Qourt's
calendar. The Court will tell you that these matters that you
hear while you are waiting here in court have nothing whatever
to do with this case,

You are not in any way to consider these matters
that you hear in determininy any issue that you might be
called upon to detexrmine in this case.

Do you all understand that?

(¥o negative response,)

THE COURT: You all understand that, And will you
follow the Court'’s instructions with respect to that and
ignore anythingy that you maﬁ hear while you are waiting to act :
as jurors in this case?

(Mo negative responae;)

MR, LATINER: Ig your Honor going to call fhe other
matters at 11:00%

THE QQURT: VYes. I'}l call them at 11:00.

MR. LATINER: All right,

MR, PORTER; My mattex, &na, youx Honor? Or ~- ‘

THE COURT: 'Well yes,, It would have to he at ll 00,

because we have to, == ’the b&mliff has problems in transporting|

i
¢

PRI e P NP I

— £ -
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prisoners at this time.

MR. PORTER: Yes, your Honmor.. I'll return at 11:00
p*clock, then. Thank you. 955‘;

THE COURT: All, right. Th;"case of People versus Davis.
The record will show theidefendant to be_presen# Bath
counsel -~ all cowsel are present, qnd‘we*are ready to ,

proceed, . ‘

As I recall, Mr, Stoker };a’d: :j*ixssél:_' I::eéri%calléd to
the box. R
Ig that rcight?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR KO. 53 That's xight, your Honor,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
VERNON R. STOKER
BY THE COURT:

@ Mp. Stoker, have you been present during all the
proéeedinga since the Court explained the nature of this case
to the prospective jurors?

A Yee, I have.

Q would your answers be any different than the

' majority have responded to the court's questions of a general

nature?
A I think in two points, your Honor.
Q All right. Tell us what those are.
A One, regarding the death penalty.

and one, regarding the fact of whether or not I

Q A1l right. Let's beyin with the second one.
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. too far, iz it because of a relationship Qr;ap:g}¥ggeﬁ,n

 with the LaBlancas.

Do you believe that you cogfﬁ"nd& give a fair and
Poe '

impartial ¢rial to thig —- 1 b
a T don't think I équl&,:foué Honor.
Q Why is that? ' ;- Ly g -
A Well, at one time my’wiféf;éékea.fofﬁGﬁté&iy\;:»

Markets, and we were acguainted with the -LaBi— == .
DRI SR A
H H 3 ‘ .

Q Perhaps 1'd better just inéuife, before you get

relationship with Charles Manson?

A Hmnm --= no. The fact that we were acguainted

Q I see. Well, @b you understand that this charge
that I have read to yon, this indictment, charges Mr. Davié
with two Countg of murder and a Count of conspiracy to commit
murder and robbery; and that the LaBianca -- the Tate-LaBianca
trial and those homicides have nothiny whatever to do with
this indictment?

A Yes, I realize that, your Honor.

It's just a pergonal feeliny.

Q Do you think that because of Mr. Manson's
cénvic&ion in‘the Tate-LaBianca cases, and Mr. Davis's
relationship with Mr. Manson -- or association with
Mr. Manson ~~ that you could not be fair and impartial?

A That's ay feeliny, your Honor,

MR, DENNY: I would then issue a challenge, your Honor,
undexr 1073 Subdivision 2.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you for getting right %o

the point.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 52 I'm sorry, your Honor.

THE COURT: No, that's all right. ~ ", Y

-

MR. DENNY: Thank you, Mx. Btoker.

THE COURT: BAnd the Court thanks:nd extuses you,
' Mr. Stoker.
Go to the jury assembly room, 15th floor, hew Hall

of Recorxds.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ¥O. 5: ALl rxight, your Honor.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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THE CLERK: Mrs, Caroline Ramivez; Cea=yw=o-le=i-n-ai
lagt nime; R-gsmmi~r=esy,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
CAROLINE RAMIREZ
BY THE GOURT:
Q Mrg. Ramirez, have you been present during all
of the proceedings? )

H
3 5"

A Yes, your Honory;
- Q Would y&x' f.lr:ig;eei's be aiy different than the
majority of juraxsv.‘ Ij;ai;é" ieggque&; to _‘t'he‘ -qgegtg;mg--oﬁ 2
general natuve?. oo g EERNRE R
A Ho, your Honox. _ o
Q And can you «= muiﬁ_}t.i: be a &h’i&x{c\iship for you to
gerve on thig jury?

. . q Lo
3, L 1 H e
?'ﬁ R L Loy :, Lo e

A Yes, your Honor.

Tell us ahout that,

1 Inguived last Thursday --

Lift that up a little bit.

All right,

ALL right.

I inquired last Thnrsday sbout if. they would pay

> O > £ P D

,-‘ ‘¢’ for the extra two nonths, and they said it's not a policy

of thelrs.
Q And vho are "they"?
A Tnited Merchants and Manufacturers.
@ . TUhat sort of an oxganlzation is that? Is i =~
A Uh ~= well, we =~ sort of like a bookkeeping =~

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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we take care of the books for manufacturery =-
And after --
-~ and of merchants.

Q
A
g Aud after I told you tq inquire, you did Inquing=-
A Yes.

)

A

== and fédmi cut that you would not be paid?
Yes. It'd not in thedr policya L
MR, RAY: Wer wortld stipuiate ‘that ge cmld ‘he excused
for hardship, your Honor. ,
MR, DENNY: So ztipulate, yai;r Hmor. :
THE COURT: Mrg. Ramivez § thank you very w;hg
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 51 Thank you,
THE COURT: The Gourt does excuge you,
And would you report, them, to the 15th floor
of the New Hsll of Records? |
THE CYERK: Alfred Butler; A-I~fe~r-e-d; last name,
Begats] ez,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
| ALFRED BUTLER
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Butler, have you been present during all the
proceedings thug fax?

A L have.

Q VWould your angwers bz any different from the
majority of jurors who responded to the questions of a
general natuxe?

A No.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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o Would it be any hardship for you to sexve in
this case?

No.

Q  What type of work do you do, Mr. Butler?

A I beg your pa;rdm‘? S

) What type o;E workvcfn you do?

A Aimrafh n

Q For whqm do yo’u woﬁc?f i}

A North American Rackwelli o

Q All rlght. And you- : have c:txécke;i - &ﬂd they wi‘.ll
ray you for the period of ti,me thai: you sexve as a Juroxr?

A Yeah. Sl e

2} Um~bmn. And have you served as a juror before?

A Uly == no, not -~ two or three days ago, I
gerved on & civil case,

Q A civil cage., And you will be careful to
distinguish between the two burdens of proof that you've
heard about many, many times during the course of this week
that ycu%e been sitting here; is that coryect?

A That's correct.
i) More than & week, fsn't 1t?
A Yesh == 1107 8 week tomorrow.
Q bid you come in on Friday?
A Yeah.

Q Since that time, you have been present during
all the time that the panel has been in courts is that
correct?

A That's correct.
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Q
A
2

Ig there a Mrs. Butler?
Now
Are you related to or a friend of sny law

enforcement offlcen?

= & e L s >

Q

No.

And in what area do you reglde?
Cemn;al. . -f*: ‘

Gﬁn‘t::llaLosi Angelu? e
Right.’ g“-_- I I

Whatt do you do fm-: Nm:th Amaric:an Rockwen?
Structure agsembly. . v ? -., ¥

How long have you been ar:f employed?
I8 years. et ST

:4‘

Your dnswersg «- you can't think of any vespect

in which your answers would vary from the wnswers to the
questions that I put to the other jurors?

For example, have you or any close relative been

the victim of any crime of violence?

A
Q
A

Q
A

brother,

Yes.

You have been?

Not myself, no.

Tell ug about that? {

Well, my brother -~ and I hive a gon. My

he was -- he ghot &t a guy; snd my Son, he wix

accuged of munder.

Q
A
Q

Your brother shot at a man?
Yeuh,
Apd your son wag accused of murdex?
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A Yeah.

Q I5 that In the same incident?
A Ro. _

Q Or two separate incidenta?

A No, two separate deals, I don't know the

détails,- because I wasn "fc. there. |
| Q L see. Well.; was your brother prosecuted as a
result of his shooting at this man?
Yes. S

Where was that?

That was in Louigiana, .
Was he cnnvictéd?

= &8 P B >

Yes.
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Wat the man killed?
No.

Wounded?

No.

He jusé shot abt hin and migsed?

R S VR B VI 1

Right,

Q2 And as a result of shooting at him your brother

| was prosecuted?

A Right.

Q Did he serve time in sktake prison?

A Right.

Q How many years?

A Thruee, .

Q and then, your £on; gouﬁ;ay your son - what

happened to him?  * 1 . ¢

A Yeahs i s . . . " £
.3 - . a . - ,‘ .
v a' - . ,‘ . ‘;. i '.l . B , ] , , 4t .
Q - what happened tQ him? .. S N
. ) -t 3 S
A Oh, I don't know., I waen't there. But what I

¥ v

learnt, that they was a gang fight . ana _::;ile: o;f' 'the boys gok

1 killeg. v e v
o And was your son pﬁdéeSutéd} B
A YTes.
- Q For murder?
A Yes.
Q Where was that?
A Tennessea, Memphis.
Q And wag he convicted?
A Yes .
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Q Az a result of this conviction of your brother and

" your son, do ydu believe that you have any prejudice against

the prosecution or --

A No.

Q Do you think that you could be fair and impartial
in spite of that, those prosecutions of your relatives?

A Yes.

Q Wag there anything unfair, do you believe, in the

prosecution of either your brother or your son?

A Well, I don'k know, but I didn't know the details,
you know, of it., 3ll I know is what I heard, you knowy.
Q ‘Do you remember that series of guestions now that
1 have put ko jurors?
Would any of your other answers be different?

A No,

Q For example, have you heen arrested fox anhy offensa|

other than a minor traffic violation?

A Gambliny. _

Q Dice or cards or something?

A Pice, cards.

Q Anything else?

A No.

Q Do you have any prejudice against the police ox

prosecution as a result of that, Ehg;ﬁambling arrest?

"

A No. . } Coey

Q More than.opéeém .

A More than what? ' ;;H‘;’-I;_a( Lo T
Q i mean, was it more than one—ériegt?' o

¥

-+, , CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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A Oh..yeah, several timas.
(Laughter.)

Q BY THE COURT; Shall I hold up fingexs and you tell |
me how marny? A
A Well, that wouldn't ~- you'd have to hold up your

toaes, tOU.

Q I'd have to g0 to toes, you say?
A Yeah.
Q Well, I won't do that.

Well, when was your most recent arrest?
A Oh, well, it's been about four years ago.

Q And was that by the gendarmerie, the police of

’ Los Angeloes?

A Yes.
Q Well, do you harbor any resentment as a result of

these numeroug arrests for gawbling?

A No.,
. Q Do you think you can still be fair to the
| proseculiion?
A Yes.
Q Well, can you think of any repson why you

gouldn't be vYair and impartial at all?’, f
A ND- T ’ ‘1-,""!:

? I

Q Regaxrding the deahh penalty, do you have sudh views

L]

about it that you cOuldn't be impaétxal xn deterﬁ&ning the ﬁirar

- ’ .,iw;

. Phage of the case, the phase invoiving guzlt or innocence?

-, . "'fs'._.ll
;3 Bey pardon? ?w*' o r~175 ;

l _;!
'

Q Do you have such views abcut the death penalty that

LT ¥ ?
‘~ .Azl}'g--s'

é',l A
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you could not be impartial in det#xmining the question of guilt
.

or innocence? RS
S B B
A No, \ ’ : £
Y, } - * :
Q Or are yogr Jlews ahout the death penalty such that

I P 1~ apy ra ;
you woulkd autamatlcally reuuse to imposeilt in any case?

A No. ‘ \

Q In other words, you waulé vote ;gainst it in any
case regardlegs of the evidence? .

A o IR L

Q Or would youx views be such that you would auto-

 matically, upon a conviction of murder of the first degree,

impose it, regardless of the evidence?

2 Ko,
Q Would you be of such & state of mind that you

 would never vote to impose the death penalty in any case?

A No-

Q .Ngw, had you ever heard of this case before you

1 walked in here and heard me read the indictment?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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- wherein somebody ie accoused of. the murdera of Gary Hinman and

Shorty Shea; had you aver haard'af bhaﬁ dne?

{ never paid too much attention.

1
A Wall, I ; heard Of. Ehe yanson, but -t
Q Yuu.never -w'ilméan, df Ehis speciffb indictmenh,

L

A Well, I heard sépe of 1t op fhe .dews, but I

Q Had you ever heard the name Davis before?

A o,

Q You have heard the hame Mansgn Family?

A Yeg,

Q Angd was it in connection with the Tate~-LaBianca
trialg?

A ¥o, I don't ~- I didn't pay too much attention
to it.

Q But somehow or okher you had heard the name

Manson FPamily?
A ¥Yeah,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Mangon Family be at any ﬂ;gad\?antage in having you git a5 a

Jurox?

who {5 a member of the Manson Family ls more likely tobe
guilty than fwdocent? UNEIPEE TR SR

fact that the defendant, the evidence might show, is a
member of the Mangon Fanily?

Butler.

Q Well, would somebody who fs & member of the

. o,
; '

1{0.! o . £

* 1

L BRI
6 You don't believé fram.'the:s:tart- ‘that somebody

H

+ - -

A KQ. . TRyt Ry

i

Q You can be fair and imaétiallin spite of the

A Right, yeahs

THE COURT: All right. You may inquire, generally.

MR. DENNY: May we appxoach the bench, your Homox?

THE COURY: Yes.

MR. DENNY: I don't think we need the reporter.
(Whereupon, proceedings were had at the bepch

among Court and counsel; outside the hearing of the

progpective jurors, which was not reported:)
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were

had in open court within the presence and hesring

of the prospective jurors:)

MR. DEENY: Your Homor, 11 pass questioning Mr.

THE COURT: Peaple?
MR. KAY: ¥We'll paas.
m COURT: Both sides pass for cause, then.
The nexi peremptory challenge would appear o

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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. .
[

o
be with the defendant. = - . L

MR, DENNY: I think with tﬁé‘ People, }nuifitma:i;

MR. RAY: No, with the defentlant. . -,

THE COURT: It ls with the defendant. The last
challenge was of Mrs. Figuerca by the People.: That;wds
et No, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5. So that does leave the challenge
with the defendant. | |

MR. DENNV: Your Honor, we'll accept the jury as
presently constituted.

THE COURT: With the People.

 MR. KAY: We'll thaok and excuge Mr. Butier.
Thank you, Mr. Butler. |

THE COURT: The Court thanks you and excuses you and
would you veport to the jury ssgembly woom, 15th £loor,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BUTLER: Where ls that &n?

THE CCURT: It is the New Hall of Records, diagonally
acrogs the street,

THE CLERK: Mlgs E11ls M. Byquist, BEel«l-a, middle
infitial "M", Byquist, B-y~g-u~i~g~t.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
OF ELLA M. BYQUIST
BY THE COURT:
1A} Mige Byquist, were you present when the Court
explained the nature of this case and conversed with
prospective jurors?
A I have been here ginte last Friday.
Q Well, you don't have to pay it in that tone of

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10 |

1

12

B

4

15

16

7

18

19

20

21

22 '5
23

2% |

25

26

27

28

1997

volee, Misg Byquist,

Q BY THE COURT: Would your smswers be any different]
than the majority of the jurors have responded? '
A Mo, they wouldle the same.
Q Can you think of any reagon why you should not
gexve In this cage?
A No.
Q Would 1t be piiy hardship to you to serve in the
case?
A Ro.
Have you been & juror before in any type of
cage?
A No.
What type of -- are you eméiayed outgide the
home? |
A I am retired.
Q From what type of work?
A Uh, I was chuych secrei:éry for 30 years.
Q It Log Angeles Counz:y?
A Yh, 24 yaara, herg,_, five years in Minneapolis.
Q And ig there & l-i;: Byq;:ist? S
A ¥o, 1 amnot mar,rie@ S L SE
Q Lt is Migs Byquist, L m, sors:y ‘
Are you velated to or a fra.end of aany law
enforcement officer? TR
A No, I am not. A T

{Laughter.)

I am & casval friend of the Ricbard Buckley
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family, Mr. Buckley is a Public Defendex. Bub just rasual,
Q Casual friend of -~
A Mie. Buckley, really.
@ -~ Mrs. Buckley,
Do you think that would affect yom:.judgmen
Ho.
-~ in the case?
Hot at &ll.
In what general area do you reside?
Highland Park.
Q Would your answers ~= have you reviewed those‘ in
your mind, that serieg of questions that I put to the

& > D

prospective jurors?

A Yes. I would like to ad& this about the capital
punighment. For more than 20 years 12 have taught aduly
Bible clagses and every time thai: we hava studled the Book
of Genesis » Exrodus, Deuteruhmy and the Gospel by Matthew,
this question has come “up, SRR RN _"? e

And X have studa.ed 't: \rery much 1n p::epamtion
for my lessong. And, of course, there ' been fmuch discussion
in the cldsgses about it. I am for capitai punishment,. X
belleve in capital punishment, . © °, . . | _vyii

Q You believe that it should be on the boolksy,
then?

Yes.
Ag part of the law?
Yes.

D > DO >

Well, let me ask you this: Are vour views aboub
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it such that you could not be fair and impartial in determin~
ing gullt or fmocence? |

A
R

be fair and impartial?

A Absolutely,

) A1l vight, Now; let's assume that = persom is
guilty beyond a veagonable deubt of murder of the fivst
degres..

A Right.

Q Without regard to the eyidence, would you

automatically vote to impoge the death penalty?

A

have to be assured In my own heart and mind that that person

wag 8'-111‘1’-}'.

No, abgolutely not. I would =«

So on the issue of guilt or fmmocence, you could

No, I would have to have the evidenmce. I would

I wouldn't just automatically ==
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Q Well, you've already decided that, You zee;, I'm
giving you ah ésSumption upon which you must --

A Well -~

Q That you must take, that you are assured in your
own heart and mind.

A I have to be sure in my own heart ?nd.mind that
person is guilty.

Q Let's say that you are sure in your own heart and
mind that the person is guilby, and you've gotten beyond the
first phase and yow'ze into the second phase now. There<ia'a
distinotive break in the phases, I might even let you go home
for a while. And you come back and you start the second phase,|
if that should happeny do you understand?

A I underatand.

Q all right. Now, in the’ second phase, having found
that the defendant is guilty Qf‘ﬁgyéér'of the first degree, '
would .your feelings be séeh ;én;erning the death penalty that

LR »

you would autnmaticglly;épply ﬁhq;pegalty‘rqgarg;esg of" the

evidence? LT d AR
A  No, I think not. Lo
Q wWould you examine the eﬁidéhcé?; r”:?r
A I would. F. SRR PR
Q in the first phase and examine the evidence in the 

second phase, LI any?

A Right.

Q And determine whethexr or not, in your own
dlscretion =~

A Right.
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Q ~= you should apply the death penalty or =
A Right.

Q -- grant life imprisonment?

A Right.

Q If you should grant life imprisonment, do you

realize this, that that would be a matter of your own
discretion as it would be if you should decide for the death

penalty?
A Right, |
Q And.you understand that you can examine all of the

¢vidence that's presented in the first phase or in the second

1 phase?
| A Right. .
Q If there is any? ﬂi',
A Right. Q}f;.
Q "Ybu understand‘thgt?". :
A - Right. , - iy ,f_ g ;‘.‘
Q Well, would yqur'reactiéﬂ.vn yuu’ﬁnéeﬁétaﬁé'thé:‘
progedure Row? L o
A I believe I do. EOREE
0 Now, you tell me, then, Ket's|see !if ydu undexr-
stand,
A well, if the evidence was so that I was convinced

in my own mind ~-

Beyond a reasonable doubt.

-= heyorid any doubt at all ~-

Not any douybt: But beyond a reasonable doubt.

» 0 B O

~= reasonable doubt that this person was guilty

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




1p=3

[

ar

10

I

12

3

4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

of murder —- 5“ L ‘;' RS iff
i zi R
Q 0f the first degree.
A -~ 0f the firet dagree, i wcqlﬂ ndﬁ hegitate to

1 say Lhat I waz for capital punishment‘

. 3 NN
However, if there’ wﬁ&e'other evidences so that I

felt that in my own heart and mind that it should be life
imprisonment, I would be williny -~ I would state that.

Q Wbll; I don't think I've quite clarified it for
you with all of this.

Ybur reaction, then, would be upon a convxction

of murder in the first deyree to lLupdse the death penalty?

A Yes. However, if -- supposing that in time that
thiz person had been -- during the time since the crime
occurred and the time that we were called upon, if he had or
she had repented or proved that they had had a change of hesrk
and Mind; o i know of some ¢cases like that.

Q There are other factors that you would consider?

A Yes.

THE GOURT: Without gding any furthexr, I think I'11

~ allow counsel to examine concerning the penalty, if you wish.

MR. DENNY: Thank youn, your Honor,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Miss Byguist, is it your feeliny, then, you would
have to have evidence from some zource, at least, whether
presented by the People or the defenﬁant himself, at the
penalty phase of the txial, having found hiac guilty, gquilty

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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e 1 beyond a reasonable doubt, you would then have £o have some
‘ ) 2 | eyidence that he repented?
S 8 a Yes.
8 41 Q Of the crime?
5 A Yes.
6 | Q Otherwise, vou wonld automatically vote fox the
7 | death penalty, is that correct? ¥ CL
8 A Uh, if the evtd&nceu-;'iz I was gonvinced in my
® | own mind that the evidance-wns there, I would.
10 MR. DENNY3 Thank gou, I 1;L affe,r a chauange unde::
= :l 1073, Subdivision 2. S ‘
2 MR, MBNZELLA: May I ask hexr a queaaian?
al THE COURT: It seems to be well taken.
E e MR, MANZELLA: Well, X would'jdat Like. to ask one
.1 , . guestion., |
16
v VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

%] By MR, MANZELLA:

? Q Do you feel all persons convicted of first

20 |
. degree murder should be sentenced to death?

21 )
A Na, not at all.

22
Q If there's no evidence Of repentance on the part

23 :
of the person convicted of first degree murder, do you think

24
then that all persons convicted of first degree murder should

95
be sentenced to death?

26
lc fol A Not necessarily.

27
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le=1
1 Q Why not?
‘ 2 | A Well, because there could be come instances whexe
2 ’ 3 ’perhaps life would -~ life imprisonment would prove more helpful
a 4 |or would be moxe, to my way Of thinking,';}c;ix\ld be wore
5 .advanbage.ous to all noncernea. L .J
6 | 1 S0 you would consz.dez; a}.l? the evidence?
7 A Yes, T T
. o, VR S T
8 | Q The background of the de.f'eﬁdan‘i:, t:he. éxrcumsi:ances
? 1of the crime? E T
10 A That's right. 1 Lo
n Q In determining which pemalty’to imposez,’” ' T
12 A That's right.
s 1] As you sit there now, for this defendant, assuming
K “ |he was convicted of first degree murdex, do you favor life or
. 15 | geath £or this defendant without hearing any of the facts in the
‘ o | case?
ol a Well, since I am very much strong for capital

18 punishment, I presume I would just say capital punishment. But

1 "I would have to have -~

2 6] Thank you.’

2 A T would have to have much, auch evidence ang much,

22 \ .
much ponderifyy aver 1€,

- MR, MANZELLA: Thank you.

24

b

‘MR. DENNY¢ Renhew the challenge, your Honor.

25
MR. KAY: We would object, your Honor.

2% .|
i THE CGOURT: Well, some of her answers would indicake

2
! that she does not have that bias which would exclude her, but

? others indicate to me thak she does have, and the challenge is |
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300d,
I'm going to lean toward the challenge and grant

it

Miss Eygquist, thank you very much. The Courk does
exguse you.
THE CLERK: Mrs. Leatrice Malach, L-g-a~t-r-i~c-e,

last name M-a~l-a-c~h,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
LEATRICE MALACH
BY THE COURT:
Q Would you proncunce your name for me?
A Uh, Malach.
Q Malach?
A Uh~huh,

Q Migs Malach, have you been present duxing all the

 proceedings thus far gince last Friday?

A Yes.
Q . Would your answers be any different than the

majority of the jurors that réesponded to the guestions of 2

general nature? P
A ¥o, they would be ;ﬁéfﬁame.
. Q Thera[wuukd‘ﬁeJnc&harﬂship to you to serve in this |
.7 SR
oase . &Jﬁ o | - | .
A Na. ‘*. t < » f;' g o
Q gan you think of any reason why}yqu gouldn't be

By >

fair and impartial? ; A

A No,
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Q Regarding ‘the’ penaltyi the death peqﬁlty; do-. you
have such views about it that you cOuld not be falir and

impartial in determining guilt or ihhbégﬁce%j,fg;;

A No, I could be fair.

Q In the first phage ofathe caée? :.? if

A Yes.,

Q In other words, you could be faix and impariial in

making a decision as to whether or not a person is guilty or
not gulliy?

A Yes,

Q Of the accusations?
A ¥es.
Q All right. Gethking to the pemalty itself, do you

have such views about the penalty that you would automatically

refuse ©0 impose it regardless of the evidence?

A Well, I'd have to hear the evidence before.lI could
decide,
Q In other words, having heard the evidence, you

would he able to make a decdision as to whether life imprison-~

" ment or death should be imposed, and you would not act auto~

matically to impose it?

Q Or £o refuse to lmpose 1k?

A No.

Q Is that correct?

A Yes.

Q I take it, then, you would not automatically, upon

a conviction of murder in the first degree, vote to impose the

‘CieIoDrive.commc HIVES




I | death penalty?

‘.; 2 A Na.

* 3 Q And are your views such about the death penalty
E 4 | such that you would never vote Lo impose it?
5 A If ¥ had to, I would.
6 | Q Well, vou understand that you don't have té., That -

7 | the law does not prescribe that you have to impose the death

8 | penalty upon a cohviction of murder in the first degree. That
? | is a matter of discretiof for the jury as to whether or hok,

0 | after they vieﬁ-all-of the evidence, including the circumstances,
u the crime 0r whatever evidence they may choosa to view, to
2 accept from all of the evifence that's presented to them in

BB | getermining the issue, that it is just simply a matter of

% 14 really a juror's discretion; do you understand that?
.1 e A Yes.
2 fol 10
1
18
19
20
21
22
’ 23
"
25

26
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Q So that there’s no compulsion -- upon a convie~
tion of murder of the fir¥st degree, there's no compulsion
in the law that you - thexe's no compulsion in the law that
you apply the death penalty or vote for the death penalty;
do you understand? |

A Yes.

Q Now, having that In mind, would your answer be
&ny different? Douyow think that you could exercise your
discretion, and that you would not feel bound either way
in the begiuning, to vote one way or the other?

A Yea. T couldn't decide which way I wanted ¢ go.

Q Without looking at the evidence? |

A Oh; you'd have to Jla;;k at the evidence, yes.

Yea, that's the mogt :lmpo::{:ant thing.

Q 84, aﬂsumhg that there is & cmvictian of mrdgr
of the first degred, ‘do yt‘,\u beiiwa thaf, ydu would act
automatically, either to refuse to impose the death penalty
or to impose the death pemlty? Rk B ;

Would you act automatically; without yegard to
the evidence, to vote either my? S a

A (o response.)

Q Do I confuge you with that sentence? Or that
quastion?

A (Smiling.)

Would you ever vote to impogse the death penalty?
LE 1t wan necessary, yes,

What do you mean by that?

(No response.)

» O B O
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L S

<} Would you explsin thet? .

MR, DENNY; Well, vour Homor, T thipk that's asking
her to state what types of cases she would lmpoge the death
penalty. That's asking her ==

MR. FAY: No. |

4] BY THE COURI: Specifically, I »m not asking you
if you can ezplain it otherwlige =~ 1f vou can't, tell me.
I am not asking you for any partlieular type of case in which
you might impose the death penalty.

A Well, 48 I felt that he wag guilty of the murder,
I would have to impose it,

Q That's what I felt that you might be refming
to,

A Yeg. IL£ I waa abaolutely sure he was guilty.

Q Fizgt, 1f you were nok sure beyond a yeagonable
doubt that 4 person wag guilty of murder of the £ingt
degree, would you vote him guilty?

A No. |

Q So let's agsume, foxr the purpose of thig quaﬂtim, ~
that you are pureé, beyond a veasonable doubt, - ' |

A Tes. |

Q@ == that 1s, you ave certain beyond a resgoneble '
doubt that & person wis gullty of murder of the f£ixst degree.

A That's right.

Q@  And you've gotten past that stage in this
guestion,

£

Would you autmatically, ‘then, agsuming that you
are nt that sisge uﬁ moxal cexminty »= heyond a ressonable

- .
A A
1 4 -

[
.
LA
K

S AU
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donbt ~~ would you then automatically vote to lmpose the
death penalty?

A Yes.

Q Without regsrd to any of the evidence, then,
upon & conviction of msrder of the flrst degree, that would
be your feeling #and your reaction?

A Well, the evidence would help me decide iFf he
wag gullty or not. And then I would {mpose the death
sentence.

Q That's what T thought you meant.

A (Laughlng.) 4. | -

. THE GOURT: ?A"Y‘ c_jueatims by coungel?

MR. DENNY: In vi:aw of the GOuz:t: s guestions -~ hex
angwers to the Court's questimg - I think the ‘defendant
would offex & challenge zmdex: 1073, subdl,w,s:{m 2,

THE COURT: It appedrs to He mii taken.

MR. KAY: No objectfom... . . .

THE COURT: AIL yight. The Court will excuse you,
ther, Mrs. Malsch, .

Thank you very much. I15th flooy of the New Hall
of Records, if you would, plemse,

THE CILERK:; Walter L. Leathers; L-g-a-teh=g~reg.

‘ ?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
WALTER L. LEATHERS
BY THE COURT: _
Q Mr. Ieathers, you have boen pregent since lask
Friday, and you've heard sll the procesdings?
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A
9

Yes, glr.
Would your answers be any different than the

majority of juwers have respinded to the questions of s
geneéral nature?

& Yes.

2 Give us those respects In which your antwers
would vary. |

A Well, in regs¥ds to the capital punishment, I
don'e ==

'+ "' ‘CielobDrive.com ARCHIVES
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Q Do you think that your views concerning capital

- punishment would be such that you would antomatically refuse

to impose capital punishment, without regard to the evidence?

A (No response.)

Q . Would you automatically'vote.against it?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are your views about it such that you could never

vote ﬁa impose the death penalty?

A Yes.

Q In other woxds, do you feel so strongly concerning
the death penalty that you would never be able,vregardless
of the evidence, to vote for it?

A Yasg.

Q Are your views about~it such that you could not be
fair and impartial in determinmné the first phase of the case,
the phase iBVQIVlng*gullt ar 1nnacence?

i%
A Yes. 3 * " -

¥ "y = L] .
J Lo . . N N N v *ﬂ' t - A\ 1 '

Q Khowmng that yQu.MQuId ba.raqulxad to gb on ko a
second phase and determine guilt —- strike;that.

And knowing that y&; wauld have to go on to a
second phase, and determlne lite impr;sanmant ox death, you
could not be fair and 1mpartial an thuifir;é éﬁése involving
guilt or innocence; is that what you are saying?

A Right.

Q 8¢ that your reaction would be automatic, in
veting agalnst the death penalty in any c&se; is tﬁat
correct?

A Yeg,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES:
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MR, KAY: Your Honor, the prosecution would offer

1 challenges under 1073, Subdivision 2 of the california Penal

- Cade and 074, Subdlvision 8 as t9 Mr, Leathers,

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, may I ingquire before the Court
rules on that? ,

THE QOURT: I don't think it's necessary.

MR. DENNY: Well, there are a couple of guestions, your

Honor, that I do think dre requlred, as far as this record is

| concerned.

THE covnmé The Qourt believes not, I think it's ¢lear.
Mr. Leathers, you are excused. The Court grants
the challenge,
Thank you very much, Mr, Leathers.
MR. KAY: Thank you, Mr. Leathers.
THE QOURT: 15th floor, Hall of Records.
THE CLERK: <Clinton A, Jones; C-l-i=-n-t-o-n; middle

initial A» last name, J-0-nD~e-~§,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
CLINTON A, JONES

BY THE COURT:
Q Mr. Jones, have you been present since last

Friday and have you heard all of thétgroceedinga?

A Yes. . )

Q Would your answers be any different than the

majority of Jurors have;éeipopded to the questiﬁpgfgf a general

nature?

A Hamm -~ no, unless the death penalty was involved
<0 Tyl e

%
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in that guestioning.

o] All right. Regarding the death penalty, then,
your views are such -- let me ask you: Are¢ they such that you |
could not be fair and iwmpartial in determining the guestion of |
guilt or innocence?

A Yes.

Q You mean that you would be inclined, in some way

| or other, to be partial toward the death penalty or against

ic?
A No, against it.
Q Againet it?
A Yes,
Q and knowing, then, thabt you would Be called upon to

datermine life or death in a second phase, would ydur feeling
be such that you could not he fahr and impartial in determin-

ing the first ﬁhase?wn "f ‘
¥ . :

A Yes. ;g :fj.

Q Yoir cauidn‘i: ;oqk at -the evidaricef;:airly and
impartislly in determlning guilt or 1nnocence; because you
would know that you would havé £, go én ahd Qdetermine yuilt

6r innocence later; is that ¢orrect? I mean, death or

1‘y'i

life imprisonment later, A T
A That's right.
{4 we ig that right?
A That's right.
Q For example, you would be more inclined to Iind

& man nok guilty, or guilty of some lesser offense than

murder of the firet degree, in the first phase, because of

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1" | your feelings concerning the death penalty; ia that what you are

. 2 | saying? S SR S
.-,.i 3 A . Ro, I don't beliave In the death penalty. Is that
& 4 | clear?
5 @ X know that, but ==
6 | A oh,
7 Q ~= can you be fair and objective in determining the

8 | guestion of guilt or innocence? The gquestion is -~ pregupposes
9 | that you know what has heen stated here since last Fridays

10 | namely, that the trial may he divided into two phasas.

! The first phase is the phase involving guilt or

2 | innocence:s The question of whether, beyond a reasonable doubt,

18 | Mr, Davis is gullty of thesa murders.

5 1 Now, assuming that you are involved only in the

.gz 5 first phage -~ not in the second phase ==
16 | a What is the second phase?
u Q -~ for the time being ~- the gecond phase, of
B | course -~ &nd I'm surprised that you don't Xnow it, if you have
¥ | been iistening since last Friday -~ is the phase involving
¥ | punishment, the guestion of life imprisonment or death.

2b fol 2| a That's the ==
22
23

# 24

25

26
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-or to any of you who are In the room here ag prospective

) Now, X' not inferving to any of you ~= to you,

Jurora ~~ that it will be necessary for you to decide the
question of 1ife imprisonment or death, becauge you may
find ~~ it's quite ~= L1t's possible that you may find that
the defendant is not guilty, or that he’s guilty of some
lesser offense, other than murder of the first degree.

Do you undexstand?

A I think so0.

Q You think so. Well, what I am asking ig whetber,
golely because uf youx feelings concerning the death penalty,
you would ¥e inclined ~- would your bias be in this di:tecﬁim?l
That you would be inclined to Find somebody guilty of a |
lesser offense than murder of the first degree; even 4f the
evidence would be such that he could be found or should be
found guilty of murder of the flvst degree, simply because ==
because of your feeling concerning the punistment? Concern= |
ing the death penalty? |

A Well, concerning the death penalty, T +~ I
would be against 1i. '

) I agsome that you dre against the death penuity,

I see that I'm not getring across.
Would your views about the death penalty be such
that you would automatically vefuse to lmpoge 1t?

A Yes.

Q Regf?‘-‘dlﬁgg nf.-*t;he},‘.gv%?g?me? o T‘
A Tes. T
Q

Would you ever vote to considex the death penaliy?|

" CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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A Ko.

MR. DENNY: May I inquire just a& moment?
THE COURT: Yes, you can try.

MR. DENNY: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
RY MR, DENNY:

Q Mr. Leathers =~

A That fsn't my name.

Q Ch, I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Mr. Jopes.

MR, DEMNY: I was looking &t anothexr sheet here. I'm
sorry.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 53 That's okay.

Q BY MR, DENNY: We have gone through an awful
1ot of jurors in the last two and a half weeky, sfr.

You understand that in the Ffirst phase of the
trial, we are only intervested in your determination, if you
are -séé-ted as a Juror, of the guilt or immocence of the
ﬁ.efendmt of the charges of murder and consplracy to commit
murder and robbery, and a third count of mirder.

Do you undergtand thﬁt?
A Yes. L

Q ALl right, .Hold that icrophane 50 v ¢an a1l
hedar, if you would; str, = SRR

ALL right. li{uw, the avideme domas &om the
witness gtand; and at the close of the msa%. you'll hear
argument from counsel, and the Judge wm insm:ur:t you a8

R
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evidence pointed fn that dimc;:i,m., P S

to the law, and then you'll go into the jury room and
deliberate.

A You, sir.

Q Now, no matter what your feelings are about the
death penalty, do you feel that you could honestly, fairly ==
falrly deliberate as to the guilt or fmnbeence of the
defendant in that phase of the trial, and bring bagk an
hopegt, falr verdliet, consistent with the evidence and the-
law, 4s o vwhethey or not he's guflty or imnotent?

A Well, now, can you state that question in fewey
words?

Q Yes. That's a reasonable request.

THE COURT: Yes, that sppears to be 4 xeasonable
request,

Q@ BY MR. DENNY: A1l right,

THE COURT: I think that's what confuged him. I
uged to6 many words.

MR. DENNY: That's possible, your Héomor,

Q Ag far as'deteminiug vwhether this defendsnt ia
gullty or inmocent of murder, --

A Yesn.

Q = o you think yoq :;culd listen to the evidence, |
and make up your mind on that? ' . -

A Ul e nQi L oo ’thia ig the «= thls concerng the
death penalty, and I couid never agree to it,, in case the

J
A . NI

MR. DENNY: I have no further questions.

MR. KAY: Your Honox, the p:,dseéution Wil offer to ﬂ?ﬁ“ﬁw

g - . P =
I '::“l L. '
. \ . K . ;
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My, Jones wundoy Sections 1073.2-'01‘;&:!;& Penai Code and 1074..8
of the California Penal Code.

"\':9’43".

THE COURT: Well, the éoﬂrtz fix;cfs th;t he ;aauld ALt~
matically refuse to impose the death pepalty, regandlegs of
the evidence in the case.

I ' uncertain at thig point about whether he
eould be fair and dmpartial.

MR. FAY: Well, may I ask him one question, then?
THE COUORT: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY:
Q Mz, Jones, knowing that 1f you convicted a
defendant of firxst degree muyder -~ in this cés‘e, espetially,
vwhere the prosceution ls asking for the death penalty ==

 kuowing that 1f you convicted the defondant of firgk degree |
murder, that you'd have to face the issue of deciding vhether

or not he got the death penalty, would you conviet hir of

 First degrec murder? LE the evidence showed that?

Uould you, knowing that you'd have to face the
question of the imposition of the death penslsy?
A Yo, I couldn't, beeause I don't approve of the
death penalty.

. .. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Ze~1 L THE COURT: I didn't hedr that.
., \ MR. RAY: He said he cauldn "¢, because he doesn
B . approve of the: death pena!.iy
. s THE CGURT* W&s that youz answer’? \ ’
J ) PROSPECTIVE JURCR m; 51 Yes,, .,
6 THE COURT: ALl right. Both chali@nges are gcod A
; | I mean, Both grounds for ;thallcngc, i
s | - MR. RAY: Thank you. ' , . .
9 ‘ THE COURT: So the Ccu:rt doos gmnt the challenge.
w | Thank you, Mr. Jones.
n You are géxcused, to go to floor 15, the 15th
1z | E£loor, New Hall of Records.
18 T*1 take & short recess now,
. 14 During the recess, you are admonighed that you
. 15 are not to converss amongst yourselves nor are you €6 permif

f)

16 | aonyoné else to converse with you on any subject connected
W with this case, nor are you to form or express an opinion
18 gn the matter wntil it is £inally submitted to you, should
¥ | you be chogen as a juror,
20 I'11 rake a short recess, and then I'11 call
21 | thosg =~ you may be excused for about 15 minutes. I have ko
22 call a couple of other cages.
3'fls. » (41drmotning recess.)

24
25

26 |

Ko

o
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| counsel are also present. St

THE COURT: People versus Davis., Let's get the jurors
in.
ALl zight, in the case of People versus Davig, the
record will show that the prospective jufors are present.

Have we selectad another name for Mr. Jones? Had

LA

we? i
MR, KAY: Np, we hadn't. e

THE COURTs Pull anpéhef.elip.from the box, would you,

| prenrez . 2 L P

g b P | R 3 + 3 LT
Lo oay o 3 v

THE CLERK: Mré. Annle D, Bhrgess, A-n-n-i-e, hiddle’
initial D, last name B-u~r~g-a—8~S, e

THE COURT: The record should shoé'ihat”tﬂe'déféndant and

v
1

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
ANNIE D, BURGESSH

 BY THE COURT:

Q Mrs. Burgess, have you been present during all the

proceedings during the last week?

¥ Yes, I have.

Q@  Would your snswers be any different than a majority

:of jurors have responded to the gquestions of & general nature?

A Ro.

Q Would you know of any reason why you would not or

 should not or could not git on this jury as & fair and ilmpartial]

Juroxr?
3 No.

Q would it be any hardship to you to serve ae a jurxor
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" in this case?

A HQ,
Q Do you have such views about the death penalty that
you could not ba fair and impartial in determining the guestion|

of guilt or innocence in the fipst, phase of the case?

Y

A No. ' e

-

Q Ox are your*v§éyl zudh concerning the death

poenalty thaf you would‘autumaticnlly refuse to impase it

A e T

f regardless of the. evidencé? Ve 'fhﬁi,"?-'

t
+ -

Yo - . U e N

3 No.

—y —

Q Or would yon automakically impose it upon a

conviction of murder of the first dchee?
A ‘ Yes‘ :,(."h.; ; ixi,’ii;. §
Q  In other words, once there's been a conmviction of
murder in the first degreé, regardless of the evidence that's

been established in the case, you would lmpose the death

penalty?
A Haomm, no.
Q You would not?
A Ro.
G 50 that you would not vote for the death penalty

automahically upon a -~ simply upon a conviction of purder
of the first degree? You would look at the evidence to
determine whethex, in your discretion, you should?

A Yes.

Q Have you servad as a juror beforeé in any type of
criminal case?

A No,
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Q what typs of -~ are yon employed outside the home?

A No.

Q Is there a Mr. Burgess?

A Yes.

Q what type of work does he do?

A Diesel mechanic ox, O.N.C. Freight Lines.

Q A Diesel mechanic for R.M.C. ==

A Q.N.C.

Q 0.N. ¢~

A Freight Lines.

Q Are you a friend ox relative of any law enforcement
offiver?

A Yes.

Q Tell us about that. !

A My son is a Shexiff and my daughter-in-law for

the Los Angeles Police Department,

Q S0 you have a son who is a Deputy Sheriff?

A Yas.

Q And youx dauéhtenﬁinwlaw works for the Los Angeles
Policae Department? -

A Both of them are emglo}gé w= well, they're

gheriffe for the Los Ahgbkes Fbiiéﬁ Department,
Q@ You can't?bc a Sheriff -

;m- - 'l -

A Sheriﬁf s'ﬁqparthentp p take it‘back,, Sheriff'

departisent, e e
Q They both work for the:£§pf;¥fiééiij
A Yas, . . o
Q And working for the Sheéiff 's éffxce. wﬁat does
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[ 5 » .- o -, . Lt £
i g v T CRNA R

your son do? Is he in a patrol car?
A Well, he's in the Acmdemy n?g;{;f}‘,'i
Q  Oh, I see, I
And your daughtervinwlawf%:;;
She has three years. 6&he's in Sybil Brand.
Working in the jall thexre?

- B < -

Yas.

Q well, do you think that relationxhip would affect
your judgment so that you would be unable to be fair and
impartial?

A » No.

THE COURT: You may examine, Mz, Denny.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNYy
Mrg,. Burgesas.
Yes,
Got an idea what I might be asking you abouk?
8lightly.

c o» 0 PR

All right, ma‘anm.

How long has your son hesen connected with the

Sheriff's department?

A Five years.
Q And you say he is presently at the Agademy?
A Yes.

Q Doing what?

P Wwell, he's going through training to be transferxefl

from one division o another.
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1| Q what division had he heen in prior to his entzy intq
. ] 2 | the “cademy this time? AR
. 3 A Oh, he was at the jail, the.ﬁey} tjail-;jr '
¢ 4 G and for how long had he been at the pew jail, ma'am?
5 A Three years, I think.
8 Q When was he married, by the way?
4 A In 1960.
8 Q@ And I t:aké it you see him at some regyular
? | intervals?
0 A Yes,
H Q and your daughter-in-law, aleo?
2| A Yes. '
1 Q And is this daughter-in-law married to the son who
R “ | is a Sheriff?
.,’_ A Yes:
1 Q And you have on occasion, I assume, aiscuseed his
7 | work with him?
8 A T
¥ Q He's never told you about any troubles he's had in
® | the jail or anything that he does in the jail?
“ A He refuses to.
& Q You've questioned him about it?
3a fol % A No, but he doesn't discuss his work.
: 2%
2
26
o 27
* .
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He doesn't bring his woxk home?

Hea.

I sea. And your daughter-inwlaw, is ghe of the
She doesn't bring her work ovex when she visits

Right,
Do you know anything about what she does in the

Hmm == well, no, I really dom't. I can’t say,
Your don't know whether she's in the custodial

section or whether she types?

A

Q
A

Q

Oh, ghe's in the gustodial gection,

She 1is?

Yeg.

And do you know whether she has at any time had

any coiitae.t with any of the young ladies who have been known |

A

> £ O L > O P> O

Be Manson Family members?

No, I veally don’t.. .
She hasn't discusged that with you st all?
’ﬁd' .ot : o

Her namé. 1% w’lmt, by the way?

Rachel Marie, [ . ¢ SR

Rachel Ma:\:ié";" A o

Yes,

4

And your son's name 1s -~ 1.
Arthur Lee Burgess. ,

Axthur Lee?

Yes,
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3a~2 1 ) All right. ' o
‘ 2 I take it you are rather proud of the fact that
N 3 he 15 a deputy sheriff? ' - |
¢ ' A Yes.
5 R And did you encourage him to go into that
6 | profession?
1 A No.
8 Q Has he ever had any of his friends or adsoclates
9 over socially to your home?
10 ‘ A Emm, ves.
B! Q Is this on more than one occasion that you can
12 yvecall?
1B A o, only once.
% " Q Only once that you cdn recall?
.‘ B4 A Uh-buh. That was sometime back and I really
’ 16 don 't recall the date or when.
17 | Q .All right.

18 I don't know whether you have been apprised of

the f&cﬁ sliting here or whether it may have been before you
came in, byt there are a number of deputy sheriffs who may

19
20

2 tegtify in this case, assoclates perhaps of yourson.

Do you feel that that relationship is such within
the Sheriff's Degﬁxnﬂent, and your feelings about your son

22
23

4 ® ' und his association with the Sherlff's Department is such

® that you might tend to give greater weight to the testimony

* of those sheriff's ofificers who come In and testify because

T

97

. they are sheriffs, than you would the testimony of any other
= witness?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



g

L€

0

I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

9

0

21

23

24

26

21

28

2028

A 0.

Q If it came to a difference iIn the testimony
between & deputy sheriff or a shexiff's sergeant or a
sherL£f's lleutenant and a lay witness, would you tend te
believe the sheriff, as agaiust the lay witness?

A No. R 'K

Q  Because of his vomnection with the Sherfff's
Department? o ' TR

Yoo BRI  {
g LT

A Ho. \. .t

Is this for a company?
Yes.

Q Have you previcusly worked at all, na fam?
A Yes. Lo T
Q In what capacity?

A 1 did catering work.

qQ Catering?

A Yes,

Q Work?

A Oh-tub.

Q

A

Q

And have you or any of the members of your
family ever been the victim of apy sort of crime of any kind?

A No.

Q You seetn to hesiltate and look a liktle puzzled
at thig pofnt. ‘

A T have to Include in~laws and everybody. That's
the reason why I stopped to thivk about it,

Q All zight,

A Ho.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



o

-

10
11
12
13

14

15

e

17

i2

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2029

] Having included all of them, the snswer is still
np?
A Ag far as 1 know, ves.

All right.

Now, do you know 1£ you or any member of yout
family hag ever been chaxged with any kind of offense other
then & traffic ticket? IR

A Yes. B j

R And who iz that?

A Oh, my brother-in-law, for illegal podsession of
aleohol . 5

Q Ig this gometime ago? Lo

A Yes. : o

Q Or as a minor? |

A Yes, before I knew him, But I hesrd sbout {it
aftervard.

Q Was this during Prohibirion days you've talking
about? '

A T doni't know.

(Laughter.)

A But I have been into the ﬁaﬁily for 26 years,
It wag before I wet him that this happened, _

Q ALY right. Any othex skeletons going back to
Prohibition daya?

A Ne, 1t won't go back that far. But my brother-in-
law's son ~~

Q And what problem did he have with the law?

A Illegal transportation of stolen goods aeross the
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state line. -

Q  And has thig been recently?

A I think 1t: was about seven years ago.

Q All right.' Were, you in sny way. inwl\?ed in
that matter as 8 witness? , Not as A deffmdaﬂt, m ‘am, but
as d witness or did you know anything abof,u: it at the time
it oceurred? L N

: No. L. ,
Q Was he convicted of that, dq v I&ww?
A Yes.

Q Did you feel that there was anything fmproper
or wrong In that particular convictio?

A No. ‘

Q Did you know the facts of 1&7

A Well, I knew him,
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Q You figured, based on your knowledge of his
character, that he probably did it and a conviction then was
pProbably proper, then?

A Right, right.

Q But you weren't aware of the facts that led to that)
aonyiction, is that right?

A No,

Q Now, concernlng the death penalty, I was a little
bit confused by your answer and maybe you were confused by the
Court's guestion at the time, becauge the second answer seemed
a little different than the fmrst. AnG we havé to go back |

again to this situation that I have 1nquired about on & number

)
2

of occasions, : & ) o

But the j;ﬂée asked féuiifa'haviné ?ﬁun&_;#é
defendent guilty on whatever facts there were_dﬁifirsﬁ degres
murder, having considered the evideﬁéé %nd’ha&ih§'been
convinced beyond a reasonable deubt of the defendant g guilg
80 that you felt perfectly Justlfiea in voeing guilty of first

degree, would you then automatically vote for the death

peftalty?

A Yes.

Q That's what I thought you said and that's what you |
meant?

A Yes,

Q all right. And that is bacause that person had

been found guilty of first degree murder, is that right?
In other words, that's why you would vote to

impose the death penalty, because you would have been
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convinced that the person was guilty of first degree murder?

A Yes,

Q All right. »And obviously this would be based on
your consideration of the evidence up to the point 0f first
degree murder, but then having found that peéerson guilty of firsy
degree murder you would then, automatically, vote to impose the
death penaltyy is that correct?

A No.

Well, see, now, we go back again.
May I say somathing?
Yes, certainly.

Because you said "my evidence.”

5 oy O p

Oh, I'm sorry, I'm EQIry.

all of the evidence you had heard and considered,
not your evidence but the evidence that chame from the witness
egtand here, ‘

A Uh-huh. ‘
Q And that evidence had then convinced you beyond a

- reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty that this defendang

was guilty of first degree murder, whether it was as an
aﬁcomplice or by the felony murder xule or willful, deliberate, |
premeditated murder Or any way firsg dggree,,at that point you - |
wonild say in the penalty phane oﬁ the trial that you would then|
auntomatically vote to ippo?q éhe,d@ath pepalty? .

r ' -
* I . -
ot - - . .
%‘1; . .,‘L

A Yes. - AT

L S
Sy 4t
v,

MR, DENNY: Offer a challenge under 1073, Subdivision 2,
MR, KAY: May X question Miss Buﬁéésﬁrﬂﬁkt bfigfly?

.. .. .
N i :
T . . N . o 1
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. Ray:
Q I want to make sure that you understand this, be-

cause when you've answered Mr. Denny's questions, it locks like

you are a litile puzzled and I want to make sure yoy are

| absolutely sure of your answers before you yive then.

What Mr. Denny said, the answer you gave, that in

every case of first degree murder you would inpose the death

- penalty; would you do that?

A No.
Q In other words, you’d have to look at the avidence? |

| Bs Mr. Denny said, there are first degree murders and there

are f£irst degree muxders. BAnd you would have to determine in

| murder warranted the death penalty; is that true?

A Yes.
o] £o0, you wouldn't automatically vote for the death

penalty in every cése of first degree murder, would you?
A Bo.
Q€ I didn't think you would.

Your Honor, I think the record again should reflect
that there seemed to be some cnﬁﬁﬁgion, at least on her

facial expression, to Mr Dehny‘sﬂquestions.
THE CQURT: We}l; tﬁét s your qpmnion. I don't know

b
1t
L
LY

whether the record should reflent that ox nah« :
!

MRs KAY: Well, it seémed natlceable.'"
THE COUR'?: It seems Mrs,!Bﬂrgassfs-answers would depend

iy ,'i
on who asked the lagt question as to what answer you get from
" s F._ .‘. * :.§.

a0 IR
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hex.
Mr, Denny, do you want sq &sk her some more

guestions?

g ’ - ', b,
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION ~

. ! 3 L i
4 - . v_. P [ “ « ¥ 4 LN
1 '~' '}n? L] : 1‘

BY MR. DENNY: : R D T
Q bon't shake your head, Mra. Burgess, I do,

Mrs. Buryess, we do laughwat Ae, bqb I know you
consider it important and we allchngider_it }mpyrhpnb, and X
think all of us can afford to leé'éff’a lifiié‘ﬁgéa;;at those
times that are amusing, and we'll continue to do so. But this |
is very impartaﬁt, and your state of wind is extrenmely
important at this point. And that's all we are trying to get
to.

and the Court has asked you, I have asked you,
Mr. Kay has asked you, and each time, as the court says, you

seem €0 differ depending on perhaps how it is put to yoin
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2

THE COURT: Do you stil] g;iéh to offer the chsllenge?

MR, DENNY: Yes,-f do,

THE COURT: Allj right, the Gourt will grant the
challenge. oL e e

MR. DENNY: Thank you, ,‘ L

THE COURTs All ripht, Hmi‘i B;u:;geﬂa, the. Court will
grant the thallenge. Themk you.

THE, CI;E_RK: Mra. Burgesk, He;:e;

THE COURT: The 15th floor of the New Hall of
Retordg, 1f you will, pleasge.

Pick snother naﬁe.

Ll

.
' 13

THE CLERK:! Mrs, Juanita R, Perry, J«ui~d-p-i~t-a, last
Tame, Pre-~yrp-y,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JUANITA R. PERRY

BY THE COURT: | |

Q Mrs. Perry, would your snswers to the questionge-
strike that, .

Have you been present during all the procesdings

thus far? ,

A Uh, only to & vertain extent, because of the faot
that I am definitely sgainst capitel punishment,

Q But you've been present during 1l of the
proceadings?

A Gh, ves, of course T hive.

Q How, let's get to the questfon of capltsl
puniphment which you've raised.
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 deaths penalty? s

Aze your views about the desth penalty such that
you would nevey vote to impose the death penaity?

A I am afraid so.

e In other words, vegardless of the evidence, you
would vote against the death penalty in any case whers there
ia a conviction of murder of the first degree? ’

A Well, 1£ at all possible «= I would not care
to weigh the evidence == 1'd have to he fair about that
part, but T wouldn't care to.

Q You're gpeaking of the Elrst phage?

A Yeg.

Q In the first phase of the vese, the question of
guilt or Innocende; you could be falyr and impartial in
Jjudging whether a nian was gullty or nok?

A Right, but I couldn’t ==

Q But: getting over to i:he secfmd phege now, what
were you going Lo say?

A I couid hard:l.y live w.tth my conscience knowing
that T had santéngéd anyone to-thelr death, "o Li-x.

Q Well, to ascertaln what your vn‘:éwsaw, then,

Tet me ask you a couple move queatima,_ ;

e
Would you ever, in &ﬁy Gase, {mté to iﬁpgae the

A Not Lf I could pnssibly hal;: it.r

Q Well, you know you cen help it. It would be an
individual matter for you Lo determine., That it would be 2
matter of your discretion,

So no one iz forcing you in ¥ situation where you
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are a juror, ﬂiti::tng-*'da x pmlty @ma ks \rote either WAy}
doyouxmderstand that? - .0 |

A Yes., I conldn't 1le: &‘bout the evidence., If X
maw the eyidence wis such, whethar :’Lt was for* the defendant
or against the defendant, I'd have’to vote truthfully
according to the way I gaw it, which might Iead to the
person’s death even, But this is why, as I said, T -~

() Ta othexr words, what you are gaying, you would
look at the evidence to determine whether or not you wowld
vote for the deaith penalty?

A Yes, L'm afrald 17d have to do that, too,

4] Now, gebting to the question that 1 have asked
all of the jurors concerning the death penalty, and that ia
this:

le& yout have guch views sbout: the deith pemlty,,
and have guch gonselentious objections ko Lt thet you would
sutomatically vefuse to inpdse it in any case?

A Would that be 146t up -~

MR, DENKY: Again, is that without regerd vo the
evidence? ' |

Q BY THE COURT: Automatically, without regard to
the evidence, zrefuse to Impose 1t?

A Ohy ho.

& o would you be unable to impome the death
penalty in sny case regardless of the evidence?

A I£ 1 had to view the evidence, I would have o
tell the truth, my true opinion of what I had seen, which
wonld lead to someone's death. And I wouldn't want it on my
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consclence.,
) That's really confusing to me,

You would look at the evidence, but after having
looked at the evidence, would your reavtion be to refige to
put it on your consclence? In other words, to refuse to
vote for the death penslty?

A Well, T didn't know we had a choice of one way
or the other,

) You gertainly do, It is & matter of your
discretion., 5 '

A Oh, T thoughe that a1l we did was view the
evidence and vole ancl ssy whet:her we - the pexaon ig gullty
or not guilty and t!xat, i;hen nﬁtﬁr tha’f:, ygzu wmmmpoﬂa
the penalty, whichever vy it mi.ght be.

Q I don’t know where ym have beep ‘for the last
week that you have that i@reasinn. " N

(Laughter,) 0 el

@  BY THE COURT: I think we heve all mightily
tried to get this across.

And that is, that thig case ig possibly divided
into two cases, two phages,

The first phase i3 entirely scparate from the
second phage.

The sesond phage being the question of the penwlity
phage, wherein the question is put to the jurors as to whether
or not to {mpose life imprisonment or death.

The firet phase ig the phase in which the jury
determines guils or innocence.
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T the man 1s found gullty of murder of the
fixst degreec, then, and only them, would it cause the juxy
ta go into the question of punishment, the second phdse; you
understand?

A Yey,

“*

I v
]
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- that it is a matter of your total discretxon as to whather or

© pot you vote for life imprisonment or death. And ap I have

' all of the evidence that's been submitted in the case, whether

. of the killing ox whether it ls submitted in the second phase,

' stand?

Q Do you think you understand now?

A I think so.

Q All right, Now, tell me what you've heard.

A We go through two phases. The first ~-

Q o ahead.

A The first phase in which we wéigh the évidence.

The second phase is as to whether or nof «=-

Q You weigh the evidence for whet purpose in the
first phase?

A For the purpose of seeing if it is murder in the
first degree, and no doubt to what »a:frdcesnt:.P And then, after

that, we yvote for life imprisonment ox ; death, the death

penalty, i ‘}w“:'
Q Right, By Geo:gé, b 3 think you have it,
e : ., ’, ' B E?,,i |‘ 0
(Laughher.} . oo '___: Co *:, ;'

Q BY THE COURT: That is the p:acedure. N
' Now, do you understand that in that secoﬁd phase

1

read to you, you may view all of the evidence, you understand,

it 1&g submitted in the first phase concerning the circumstances

if there is any evidence submitted in the gecond phasej undex—
A Yes,

Q Now, let's get back.

Assuming that you are in the sécond phase now, and
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3a2 1 that you are beyond the first phase completely.
.: 2 Would you be of such an opinion concerniny the death
. 3 penalty that you would automatically refuse to impose it? |
N 4 A I don't really khow.
5 | e Do you think that because of your opinions concern-
5 | ing the death penalty that you would ever consider imposing
7| the death penalty?
8 a T might consider it. Uh, I don't know whether thig
9 would be through an impassioned mind because of things that |
» £Ql 0 I had seen and heard.
1
12
i3
e 14

5

16 | B
17
18
19 . Do
20 . | ‘ A
21 |
22 | ;Z‘ o ,ﬁ"g

23

o

25

26

27

28
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Q

. read, heard

A
Q

A
Q
A

Q

Po you mean throngh things that you might have
and seen?
No, no. I mean as evidence, or perhaps testlmony.

Oh, I see. You weren't referring to anything

- outside of the courtroom?

No, no.
Any publicity?
Oh, no.

But anything that you =~ in othexr words, you

believe that in viewing the evidence, you might very well,

bed;ﬁhé 0f the nature of the evidence, impose the death

« A o
Q‘
,A' ‘\‘:

Q.

A

Q
a

eligihility
Q

- « - S & B

3

to serve in’

I might; ) y “

So, yoﬁr-teaétfon.would not be automatic?

,H°¢,_{;
Did % ask you, would it be any hardship for you

this - case? '

i1'm a county employee.

There aré many Of ug =

In what department do you work?

The Department of Public Social Serxvices,
worker.

And how long have you been so employed?

With this department? Two years almost,

Did you work for the county béfore then?

Yes. I've worked for the county £ox 24 years,
what have you dorie for them during that time?

The aunditor's office, the recorder's office.
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Q And have you had jury experience befoOre?

A Not until three weeks ago.

v} And did you serve in a criminal case?

A No, ciwvil.

Q And you will be careful to distinguish between the |

burdens 0f proof that you've heard so much about during the

course of this last week?

A Yes.
Q Is there a Mr., Perxy?
A No. He has been deceased for some time.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law

enforcemernt officer?
A No.

In what general area do you reside?

Q

A Pardon?
Q In what general area do you reside?
A

In West Los Andeles.
I forgot, I do have one nephew whe is with the
Shﬁ;iﬁf*§'depaxtment. T 50 seldom see him ~-
Q I see. How long ago was it that you last saw him?|
A Oh, I see him about once or twice a year. I think

it might bave been May or June, the last time I saw him.

Q  ° Do you think that would affect your judgment in
this case?
)‘ja ’ goq We've never -~ I don't see him often.
E .éaj- Would.you 3udge the credibility of a police

officer or a law, enforcenent officer on the same hasls as

with any other witness?
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A Xet.

Q You'd follow the Court's instructions in regard ko
judging the credibility, and apply those criteria that the
Court gives you in judzing the credibility of a police officer,
jus?las yéu would anyone elge?

| ‘E‘ Right.

- THE. COURT: Mr. Denpy?
P

. S SRR Thal

(., ,VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY: = -
YT & Ha'aw) Todop't want to go over @ 3ood deal of what |

the Court has already spent a ;00d deal of time on, but I do

want to wadke gure that I understand soue of the answers

that you've given.

I take it, from what you have =aid, that you would
honesktly, txuly and in accordance with the ingtructions of the’
Court —— and your feelings of adral ecertainty that are
reguired here in thic proof beyond a reasonable doubt -- have
no trouble whatpoever in deterwdininy the guilt ar.innocence of;
this defendunt, based upon the evidence that's prescnted in
the first phase of the trial; is that correct?

A I would do my best. I can't say that I would have’
no trouble, because -~ I aean, after all ~-

Q Well, obviously, there is going to be €rouble in
resolving differences in tesgtinony, if there perhaps are
inconsistencies. Or thisg business of reaconable doubf; or
circumstantial evidehce, where there are two interpretations,

and one pointes to guilt and one to innocence, and both are
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' reasonable., You have to make that decision and choice along

the way as you go,

]

But from the feelinys you've got now, do you feel

T pexfectly capable 0f resolving thosze issues aloﬁg with your
| feliow jurors, in arriving at a proper verdict of guilt or

{'iqndcéhaé in this chses is that right?

A I am sure I could.

Q Aiigrighﬁ. Now, it is your present feeliny that
you are not’k?en to_impose tHe death penalty on anyone, but if
you’ﬁa&‘to éo ié,:ié ;oﬁld be a wrench to your conscilencs,
certainly; is that correct?

A That's very true.

Q But that under gertain circumstances, either the

case itself, the facts of the case, or somethiny about the

person charged with the offense or connected with the offense,

there are those circumstances in which you feel that the

evidence might be so horrendous -~ as you say, "I think I

| might impose it through an igpassioned mind.*

There might be soaething that would so affect

you emotionally that you would vote to impose the death

| penalty, in that particular case -~ or those particular cases;

‘,is that correct?

A It's possible.
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Q All vight. So that although vou would not |
automatfcally vote to impose the death pendlty, nelther would|
you slways refuge to Impose ft; is thet correct?

A That im correct,

Q All right. Now, the prior jury experience that
you've had, ma'an, was thig one n:!.v%i.casa.?

'i

A Lorrect. v : ‘
Q And whut; sor!; ¢f case was that?

A Uh w- an, autd m:ei.dent gase,. in which thw person 1
wag seeking & ceri:ain amount:, c;f damagem > ”

Q AL xight. TR T
And did you yetuwrn ¥ judgmmt: WO

A Yes, we did, JINSERE SRR
~= In that case? |
ALl wight,

So that you got certain instmetions of law,

&nd have gone through the process of jury deliberstion?

&  Right.
(] All wight.
Nowy ag the Court sald -- just a brief question

to you, but it's particularly important fn this cse == you

did receive instruciions on the huxden of proof in thal case;
g that correct? |

A Right, uni~hum.
Q And you may recall the hutden of proof being

by a preponderance of the avldence, ==

A That's right,
Q =« 33 That correck?
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A Bight.

2 In fact, a lawyer way haye stood In fxont of |
you, pretending that he wias a2 scale o something, #and showing
~= that ig, during the courge of the argument =~ thak just |

| might be preponderating of the evldence towarvds his side

{indicating)} wag enough to bring in the verdiet for him,
Do you recall anything like that happening?
A Well, it took a little bit more than that,
0 Well, do you undergtand that in a criminal casey |
it takes & lot more then that? It iz beyond a reasonshle
doubt, to & moral cextainty. There's a Lot heavier burden

. put upon the People; do you underatand that?

A Yes, I do.

Q And I take it you have no quarrel with the fact
that, in & eximingl case, that an extra heavy burden ghould
be placed on the People? Before anybody would £ind a person
gullty of the commission of & crime, any crimej is that
gorrect?

A  Right,

Q A1l wight. And you'd have no trouble following

" the Court's lastructions and putking that burden on the

People and requiring them to live up ta thaty is that correct? |
A Right. T

i kS

Q ALl wight.’ l?w, m’am, your husband wag decesised

1 fox gometime, What sortrcrf work dj.d he .do pr:t.or 1;0 his

death? - b
A Pogt Office employee. - TN
g And in your County sewme, hav‘a ym ‘aver done

[ '
N LI b
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. | any work at &}l for any of the yarfous law enforcement sgeucies?

. | A No, L haven't, | .

. Q Or have you. had any comection with officers c:f

s | the law in the cwrac 05 ycu:: wc:ﬂc, on a regular bagia?

< | A Wouo Cono ;,' | F.;'.':. ’, U%_‘ |
s | MR, DENNY: Your Hnmr, I do have a few mera queat:ims s |
;| but in view of the hour == - |
s | THE COURT: ALl righe. Let J t:ake a recess at thig

o | time unefl 2:00 olefock., . o0 il

0 During the recess, you are admonished that you gre

u | not tu converse amongst yourgelves nop with anyone else, nor
12 are you to pexmlt anyone to converse with you on any subject:
B | connected with the matter, nox are you to form or express any |

u | opinion until the matter is finally subaitted f:s you, should
15 you be chosen ag & juror,

16 I'11 see you all at 2:00 o'elock,
wo| We are riow in recess.
1B (Wherewpon, at 12:0%4 o'clock p.m., an adjournment |
| was taken in this matter until 2:00 o'clock pom.
20 of the same day,)
2 |
a2
L 23

2%.
%

26
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 16, 1971, 2:15 P.M. |

THE GOURT: All counsel are present. The defendant is
préesent. 2all the jurors, prospective jurors are present. Wa're
ready to proceed.

Mr. Denny, you may proceed with Mrs. Perry.

MR. DENNY: May we approach the bench a moment, your

‘Honar?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at

|the bench amony Court and counsel, putside the hearing of the

prospective jurors:)
MR, DENNY: Your Honor, now that we've jot everybody in
here, I'm just wondering if it might speed up things to question

‘Mise Pgrry«sebarately on the publicity issue because I kind of

'gft'ﬁhe feeling that maybe if sghe survives that, as well as the

challenge I might héqc, the Pevple might have one because of her

answers, yoﬁ know, preéibuély, might challenge her peremptorily,

|ang 1 think it would save time at least to get into the
.4 o

publicity area not in front of the jurors. And if necessary,
‘I can aéﬁ ﬁe& a feﬁumoré géhéral questions that I might have in
that connection. I think it would speed things up.

THE COURT: We'll give you that opportunity later, then.

MR, KAY: I want to guestion her. I'm not going te pass

guestioning, because I don't at this point whether I am going

| to make a peremptory challenge.

THE COURT: You don't know at this point whether you are

going to make a peremptory challenge?
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.. MR, KAY: . 1'm not going to waive my right to question
her. If George wants to go right to publicity, that's Fine,

‘but I don't want to waive my rijht to question herx.

MR. DENNY: Ko, I agsume they'll guestion her, too. But

| £ I can question her on publicity now, -~ I've got jusk a
' couple more questions I might #@sk her or might not, depending

on her answers.

THE CQURE: All right, let's question her generally,
then, and then we'll get to publicity.
It is just a feeling you have that she may have
observed so much that she couldn't bhe fair and impartial?
MR. DENNY: No, no, this is not ay feelinj at all,
THE COURT: Oh.
MR. DENNY; My feeling is simply that -—

THE COURT: You just felt there was a peremptory in the

:offing and you wanted to speed things up?

MR, DENNY: Yes.

THE COURT: Apparently there isn't or at least there is
an indegision as to whethex there is. Let's go ahead and you
can guestion her generally.

May I again remind the three of you, howecver, that

I think that the panel has pretty well observed what education

| you've been able to -~

MR, DENNY: Sneak by you.

THE COURT: ~- sneak by me.

MR. KAY: I think we've cut it down a lot since you've
told us that yesterday afternoon.

MR. DENNY: I think we've all tried.
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1 : }lTHE‘coﬁkT= ‘i think you have. I know you have.
. 2| (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
. 3 open gourt within the presence and hearing of the prospective
A 4 Jurbrs:)
5 THE COURT: Very well, Mr. Denny, you may procead,
6
T VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

8. JUANITA R, PERRY

BY MR. DENNY;:

1 Q Mrs. Perry, I'm sorry, I did not get what your work

u had been bhefore you worked with DPSS?

= A Uh, I was an aunditor, the county atditor's office.
13 y i
And I had been a recoxder in the recorder's office prior to
14
.'1.. tha t -
\ 15 _— .
. Q You have had traiming in bookkeeping, then, is that
K 16
it?
17
A No, I was not the real bookkeeper. We were doing

18
) purchase orders and so forth, mileage claims.

19
Q Well, then, you don't have a background in

20
accounting, is that 1t?

2T

A No.
22 ,
Q All right. And how long were you in that particulsr
A 23
field?
24 ,
® A Uh, in the auditor's office, until almost two
2% | :
6 fol | years ago.
2 |
¥ 21
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o) And that was for how long, ma‘'am?

A Oh, about 22 years, I would gay =+ or 21, soméw-
thing like that. I'm not surve.

Q All right, fine.

I'm not sure that I asked you some of these
questions, Sometimes the lunch hour cuts off the train of
thought:,

A Your last question, I didn't quite finigh
auswering tt. Maybe T wasn't sure of whatyou said. |

Did you ask me 1£, at any time, wes it during my
work only, 4f I had anything to do with law enforcement
officera? ‘

Q 1 think T did get into that, but I am intevested, |
of course, in not only your work sitmation, Bui:yany gooial |
contacts you may have as well.

A Well, I'm ¢engaged to & polive officer, who ig a
private investigator, as well as ap inspector for Public
Utilities.

) Now, I'm not quite sure that T understand -~ yout

‘gay he's also a private investigator?

A Yer. He has his owd.- Buaine‘ss on the side.

Q Well, 18 he 2 mem,“ba:: B€ the Log Angeles Police
Depaztument, =« -
Retired. | - |
w= o Sherife's ne’;smftﬁenﬁ?-ff' .
Retiyed police officen‘ |
Ah! And this is retimt!. ft(?m IAPDZ

Yes. BN e

» O > O
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And what rank did he vetirve as?
Uh ~- |
Or in?
A There was no =~ he had been in the Tzﬁf’fic
Depaxtment, A
Q Well, wis he a gergeant?

& = O

A o, no.

Q How long had he been in the service, ma'sn?
& 23 years. -

Q And big nsme?

A Jarvis Reeves.

Q Now, do you know 1f he doeg work for criminal
defenge attorneys, as a private investigator?

A I wouldn't say no, snd I eouldn’t say yes,
becsuse, for host anyone, he does investigations, when he
hag time.

Q Well, what's his main line of work st the
present time, then?

A He's employed by the Clty of L. A. as Public
Dtilities Inspector.

Q In thiat joﬁ, he deoes pot carry a badge and a gun,
I take it, does he? RN |
No, he hag to. . .. :
fie does? « ,

L IS A R
He's still, th'é_n,: what would be termed a -

Law enforcement, . ., i1y

\ .

O »» £ > O >

=« police officer or -

v a - L S
b . ‘ i } L |
T T — T T

3
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T | A Well, i {sn't a police officer. But he has té
o 2 have & badge, &nd he bas to ¢arxy & g,
J 3 Q Um-hom, Have you, duving this associetion with

4 Mr. Reeves, had opportumities to discuss various and sundey
5 1 cagses that he has worked on furing the time you've known

6 | him?
7 A Yes. I've helped bhim occagionally on his private
8 investigationsg, | '
o | Q@ ALl right,
| Helped secretarially or going out on the
i Inyestigations themselves, 0r =«
2| A Golng on out, and making contacts occasionally,
B 1f tecessary.

4 1 Q Well, you mean actually intexviewing people

o 5| or what?
E 16 A Getting information from them, by way of -- hy

" | the telephone; and occasionally, going out cn stake~cuts.

R Well, now, are these iInstances of stake~outy,
are thege <~ or, have these been in conneckion with dmegtic
cages or what type of cagcy?

1. |

19

20

“ & Uk =« gome have been domestic; some have been

* maore for the sake of business, alp‘grscn'ﬂ businees,
9 - Well, do you mean to —

. # ‘ A To inveat;gate peopxe, y == perhaps they're
“ doing something that y's pegsm doesm 't want theh t.o éra,

26 o
when 1t comes to ‘thelx business.’

¥ 27

' ) - And to check and gea If. ;ruch :la!tixe cage,
2
> . - Q Well, again, is this the type of thing where

Ao

1
, ¥
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you'd be inside a busineas --

A

Q
OF ==

A
evenings.

Not necessarily,
~~ during theday, watching an employee at work?

. .

No. When I hve,gons oue 4 i b I s

»
1
: 3
I '
[
N
4!
3 - M
. .
h‘ ’ “)g'
1
4.
‘A s - - -
A >, . [ .
. %. ‘.ﬁ. k fe ) -
g 5 ; R
! N f . - L.
X . SRR .
L T il‘
. ;
- Tl' !:% s‘
:i Lok . v
T t N Lo St 3
t - N ] i £ - 4
.
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9]

A

Q
. A
o4

P a

A

' there.
Q,

witness?

A

o o O P O P L PO

-semi ——

2 P R

place oxr something like that?

location. .

should be there; is that right?
f_T%ﬁt. and if they're there when they should be

' All right. Have you ever appeared in court as a

To see if somebody would go back and burglarize the |

If they did that, yes.

‘And sometimes to see LF a person was at a certain

When they shouldn't be there?
Well, or it could be vice versa.

All-riéht.igQr,,if:bhey're not there when they

st LR
3 } .
1 ¥ Tt P | £

No.

And have you gone out alone -~

No.

~= On this type 0f work?

No. '

You have always been --

With somebody.

«= with Mr. Reeves Qr someone else?
Yes.

Well, would youw count yourself, then, as kind of a

No, hmmmn-nm.
~- law enforcement officer yourself?
No. ©¥Neo, I would not,

Now, having in mind the fact that you have a rather
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close relationship with Mr. Reeves, who is obviously =~ or,
has been aligned with law enforcement, as that temxm is

generally used, for the better part of his working life —— I

expect?
A Yes, sir.
Q (continuing) -- de you have any feelinys that

you, because of this relationship, might tend to favor the
prosecution in this case, over the defense?

A No, not because of that. I ~- my mind might work
differently from someone who hadn't seen and heard so much,
perhaps -~ not about this case, but about other cases.

Perhaps my mind might work a little different; I
don't know.
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] Well, you have something in mind probably when you
say that as far as your mind working a little adfferently, what

i do you mean by that?

A Perhaps I might go to something that sbomeone else
might not notice or perhaps I might not jump as fast to a
conclusion; I don't know. That would be difficult to say
about someone's mind as a perhaps.

Q Well, 4re you saying, in other words, that perhaps
becauze of the work that you've had or the training or the

agsociation with Mr, Reeves that you might not be inclined

- to jump to a conclusion based on what might appear to be the

. cage?

A Yes.

Q And perhaps you'd want solid evidence before you
would form a conclusion, is that right?

A I think so.

'Q" Now, do you understand in this casé that in

. ‘certain respects the People are going to be relyiny on

circumstantial evidence, not direct evidence?
::. L . and do,ygu understand the examples that have been
givan thus far in the instructlons that the Court read?
'A.ﬂA ¥e$.,-'

e I'1l have to back that up, because I don't under-
stand that 1nstrucéloh. It is a hideous instruction, but it
is one that we're stuck with.

But there are certain exanples that have beéen
given -

A I heard that, yes.
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that?

Q The mother and the kid in the cookie jar or, as
Mr, Kay said, the pen writing.

A Yes, an a$suﬁption.

Q All right.

Now, you're not saying that if sufficienkt »
circumstantial evidence were presented and you believed that
that proved the case, that you would hesitate to vote juilt
just based on circumstantial evidence, are you?

A No, I couldn't say that, if most Of the case is
based on circumstantial evidence.

Q You undarstand.that circunstantial evidence is
sufficient to prove & case. If there are not this -~ we don't
get into that situation where these two reasonable inferences,
one pointihg to the guilt and the other to innccence, because
in that case you have to take that provinyg -- pointing €o
innocence; you understand that?

A Right.

Q But if the only reasonable interpretation-iﬁ'ﬁointins

to guiit and it is all via circumstantial evidence, you under—

-istand-somebody can he ¢onvicted on that? You understand

' , " ) )
k . B . Yes, 1 d9.

Q AlL right. ﬁéﬁ} other than your éssociatian-with
Mr. Reévas;'doiyph:have any other social contacts with people
in law enforcement?

'A’Aj- Lﬂbi,il knb%”quite a few people in the Sheriff's
and police departments, but as far as associating closely with |

them, I don'g,
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_théﬁ socially, but not consistently.
contadts with peqple in the L.A.P.D., the Sheriff's depaztment,

| contacts you've made as a result of your relationship with

| other than just people with a badge and a gun, that you would

v I might see someone from time to time, run into
" Q Well, are these contacts that you got, special
contacks you've dqveloped‘of your own over the years or

My. Raeves or both?

A Wall. hothf I am a native daughter, so naturally
I know gulte B Ffew people here. And then, private investigators
I have met through conventions and so forth that I have
attended, them and their families.

Q Well, now, would you say having met an awful
1ot of Sheriff's Deputies, L.A.P.D. officers and knowing =-—

knowing them, getting to know them, some as human beings,

be inclined to give their testimony greater welzht siaply

because they did have a uniform?

A I am afraid not.
Q You realize thakt they are human and arr?
A Yes, I do very much so.
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vEficers would have anything to do with my believing them ox

R ALf right. By the same token, perhups, having .
seen exrors on thelr part or whatever, do you feel that you
would give thelr testimony any less welght simply because
of the fact that they are a police officer?

A No, I don’t think thelr rank as law enforcement

not.
4 ALl right. You'd judge them by the same standards
that the Couit ..ould glve 'ym that you would apply to every
witness, is that zight-'?'
A I would certainly txy to.
Q AlY right, ma'am,
I'11 pass for cause on these issues, your Henoz.
MR, KAY: Thank you, your Homor. |
MR, DENNY: Oh, let me, if I may, your Honor, ask one
further quegtion, ‘ | :
@ BY MR. DENNY: Ma'sm, you did hear the questions |
I have esked or have asked over the past week and a half or
go of the nther jm:oxﬁ ch:r;!.ng the cotrse of my volr dive
of them? N
A Yes, Thaveir . oo L
Q And dre there any questiﬁns that I mked of
them that caused you any caysey wh&tafnavnr, that your
angwers might have been different theau any of theirs; that
is, your fellow jurors sifting in the "bm: with you now?
A 1 don't helieve so,
MR, DENNY: All xight, fine, pasg for cause.
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T ):.,. 5

VOIR D;:RE ;EMHATIW
BY MR. KAY: L N T

Q Mrs. Perry, I want to ask you some questions
concerning capltal punishment now. -

We've had 2 1ittle two~hour break over the lunch
time and I'm sure you thought quite cyrefully about this.

When you first came up and were geated ag a Juror,
you made a pretty emphatic statement to the Court, to Judge
Choate, agalnst capital punighment.

And then, you seemed to change your position,
at least that was my view of what you weve doing, Aund I
want to ask you a couple of questions in that regard just so
I can understand 1f it is clear In your mind what we do
here. ,

Who, In your opinion, makes & determination in
this case as to whether or not Mz, Davis gets life ox death,
1€ Mx. Davig ig convicted by the jury of firxst degree murdey
and conspiracy o commit murder? |

A I wag Informed that the jury does.

Q Right. :

And you understand that it is only the jury that
makes that determination; do you understand that?

A Yes.

8 Now, you night have heard me tallk to some of the
other juroxs earlier about the fact that in order to have a
verdict imposing the death penalty, a1l 12 jurors must
unenimousgly agree that this_‘shcmld be the verdict. And then, |
when they come cut of the ju:i:y room, they'rec polled. Each |
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Sjuror is asked individually, "Is thisg your verdict?"

A I undexstand, _ .

Q The death verdict. And they have to answer
yes or no. |
' How, knowing -+ I take it that you reslize that
it 1s within the abgolute discretion of the jury as to
whether ox not Mr. Davis gets life or death, if he is
convicted in the guilt phase of this trial, of first degree
marder; do you understand that?

A Yes, I <o.

Q Your sbeolute digeretion. It is not on the
Judge, it is nor on Mr. Denny, Mr. Manzella or myself,
but the abgolute discretion of each individual jJuror; do

you undergtand that?

A Yes, I do.

Q Now, vealizing that it is in the absolute
digeretion of each individugl juror and that you apparently
have gowme stiong feelings ahaut this, and realizing that
you'd have thig on your gongelence the zest of your life,
do you feel yau 'cé:ulﬂ vote for the death pena:!;ty in this
case? ; b 1 :; fmf;, T

A I don’t want to, but :L:E 3: am, forced into 1t, T
could. But I really don'tiwant to, .

Q Hell,, who 1g scx;i.ng ta force you?

A Well, I'd rather not gerve on & case whewe there
is u death penaliy, but, 1£f T am kept sz a juror, well, X
w1l do my best.

Q Well, you understand that it is within your sole .
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discretion. Nobody is*fbrcins jm. I’ mean, each jw

to make up hiy or her own mind., I medn,, there's ncabb&y
' that's going to twist your arm and say, "Hey, we're going

to beat you up if yaqﬁg'én,'t?om for the death penalty.”
I mean, it is your own decision.
Do you understand that? That nobody is going

-* to force you to do anything; do o understand that?

A~ Yes, As I stated to you, I would rather mot

serve on & jury where there was such involved, just frankly.

That is the way I am telling you. I don't know any -other
pla,iner words. )
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7ot 1. Q ‘Okay. Let me ask these questions of you:
. 2 pon't you feel that in the penalty phase of the
: 3 | trial, knowing what you know about yourself and the s#ay you
. 4 feel about the death penalty, don't you feel that -- that yon
5 | would autqmaii:ically,no mattex what the evidence was in either
5 the gni;l:t.' o_:r ‘the penalty phase -~ and I'm only talking about
7 the penalty phase now == don't you feel honestly you would
8l ;utomntigally vote. for life imprisonment?
9 i 3 : I?Im-fch'z 1 say un:i‘.»és_rs I saw and heard all of the
10 | evidence.. I don't khow. But I don't want to be involved in
U 4it, whan :iftldo;a ihb‘oi'va another person's life. I don*t think
21y have the'right to take anothexr person's life.
1 Q Well, in othe;r: words, are you telling me that you
- ¥ | could vote for the death penalty?
. By A If I were placed in such a position where I had to
; ° | vote and honestly assess everything that had been said and
o seen, I would be forced into that situation. But my belief
B is that I 4o not have the right to take someone's life. .
¥ g ﬁ'e].l, agailn, -= and I know you are trying to answer
& my question.
“ Bui, again, I am asking you, if we got into the
® penalty phase of thig trial —-
' “ A I told you, I would assess the facts.
A * Q Right.
® A As truthfully ~-
* Q And if you thought the facts in this case warranted
L “ the imposition of the death penalty, would you, Mrs. Perry,
. ? vote for that?
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To-2 1 ] - I told you I would be forced to if I helieved that
‘ 2 | the person was guilty, if the facts proved such or the evidence -
. 3 |'was stacked that high againet the individual., Buk I =~- but what|
: 4 | I keep telling you ==
5 Q I know, you don't want to.
6 | A But if I was forced into 1t w=-
7 Q I anderstand you don't want to. But we have to go
8 | & little further than that to determine whether or not you are
9 | qualified to sit on this case.
o I'm sure you've heard us gquestion some of the
11 | other jgxofé and, you know, I'm sure nobody really wants to sit
. 12 on,‘.a. marder case Or on a capital case, especilally a capital
13 case,, but somebbfiy has to do it. And it is the responsibility
% ¥ | of those ¢itizens who cah .conscientiously perform that duty to
. B | sit on the jury and make that determination between life and
: 16 death, b"ecéu'sé Ehatx‘is;‘ the law of the State of California for
7 | the cpnviqtion*-og fifsﬁzidegree mu;tdor, conspiracy to commit
18 | murder, there is a choiée of punimhments between life
8 fol oo imprisonment or the death penalty.
20
21
2
¢ "
& T 24
25
26
~ 27
o .
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1 So there has to be something more than just not

2 wanting to sit on the jury. If you are conscilentiously

3 opposed to f{¥, to the death penalty, so that you would never,
4 | in any case, vote to impose tha death penalty, then you would

5 | not be qualified to sit on the jury, and I am sure you would

6 be excused.

7 But just not wanting to sit on it is legally not

8 enough to be excused.

9 A I said I was conscientiously opposed =--

10 Q Well, are you ~-

n A -= to sitting on such a Jjury.

12 Q Okay. Now, let me ask you this, then. Are you

1 s0 conscientiously opposed -~ and you know your own state of
1 mind, certainly, a lok hetter than I do, or the judge or

15 Mr. Denny -~ is your state of mind such, beingy conscientiously

16 opposad, that you would antomatically vote against the death

7. penalty i the penalty phase of the trial?

8| MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I am going to object to this

¥ | Question now. I think it'e been asked about three ar four

20 different times by Mr. Kay. It wae asked by the Court a

2 nunber of times. It was asked by me.

2 I think it gets to -~ it gets essentially to

® badgering the proapsctive jurox.

“ MR, KAY: Well, I object to Mz, Denny's comments. He's «-

25.
f’THE COURT: Well, gentlemen --

® ' MR. KaY; -= hardly someone o talk about badgering

L

i'2,7.1:“-;1urors.
® THE- COURT: -I don't know abouk badgering. Let's hear

k]

b y N . PP |
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1 . - .
P | . PR P
v

the quesﬁiégil-'f
MR, DENNY; Do you mean the speech before it, or the
question;‘your Bonor?
THE COURT: The guestion.
(Whéreupon, the record was read by the reporter
as follows:)
Q Okay. Now, let me ask you this,
then. Are you s0 conscientiously opposed -
and you know yourx own state of mind, certainly,
a lot better than I do, or the Jjudge or
Mr., Denny =- is your state of mind such, being
conscientiously opposed, that you would auto-
matically vote against the death penalty in the
penalty phase of the trial?"}
THE COURT: Well, it has been asked a number oOf times,
but I'll overrule the objection.
MR, KAY: Thank you, your Honor.
BY MR, KAY:
R Did you hear the gquestion?
THE COURT: You may atswer it.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: (No reiponse.)
THE COURT: Do you want Mr. Williame to read It to yon
again?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 5% Yes, please.
THE COURT:; GO ahead.
(Whereupon, the record was read by the reportex
as follows:
-‘"Q Okay. Now, let me ask you this,
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"then., Are you so6 conscientiously opposed --

and you know your own state of mind, cerxtainly,

a lot hetterx than.I do, oxr the judge or

Mr. Denny -~ is your state of mind such, being

consclentiously opposed, that you would auto~

matically vote against the death penalty in the

penalty phase of the trial?”)

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 53 No. As I have answered that
before, I would have €0 go by the facts and the statements that
are made, just like the other jurors, and give what is my
honest opinion as to who ig guilty -- I mean, as to whether the
person ig yuilty or not guilty.

I would be truthful., But as I saig -- and I'm

nepéatigg, like you repeated to me -~ I am consgientiously

nyself, because I have to live with my own conscience after-
BY MR. RAY: © 0, .
Q- :Okay. Now,; you talked about -~ in the first part

1
[

L N i .
of your answer, you talked about finding a person gullty or

not guilty. - -

ﬁb&, I understand that you can be falr, and there
would be no problem in the first phase of the trial,

Buk you understand, in the second phase aof the
trial, it's not a question of finding the defendant niilty or
not guilty; because you have already found him gullty of
either first degree murder or consplracy to commit murder,

at the first stage of the trial; do you understand that?
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1 A (Indicating affirmatively.)
. 2 Q So at the second stage of the trial, the sole

3 |question that you have to decide is whether or not he gets death

X 4 |or life imprisonment; do you understand that?
5 A Yes,
6 | Q Now, understanding thag, do you feel, in your

7 | consclence, that you could vote for the death penaliy in the
8 | second phage of the trial?
? A It's according Lo what degree the person is found

8a fol 0 | guilty, is it not?
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Q  Well, say thak he's found guilty of £ivst degree |
marder in the flrst stage of the trial, gnd/or comapivacy to
compit murder ~- because you don't get o the secoud stage |
of the trial unless he has been comvicted of one of thase
two erimes in the first atage of the trial.

So, assume that he's been convieted of first
degree murder at the guilt phase of the trial. Then, you
move on to the penalty bhas'a,

" And in that peaalty phase, the £ull question

‘that you have to determine is his punishment.

. Does he got the death penalty? Is he sentenced
to die in the gasz chamber In San Quentin? Oy dqés he get
1ife imprisoument?

A Well, then, am the cother atforney said, isn't
there =~ aren't there many different kinds of f£irst degree
mrder?

Q That's right.

A .
Q n 01:!1.&:‘ ﬁoﬁd -

A I gues: we would be told that by the Judge,
and we wmtd, judge e hzwe to sﬂj,udge that; ;,a to which
form of first degree murder vwe mre going to make &
decimion upony fsn’t that ¢orréc::? " P

Q No. In the genalty phase of the trigl ~-

. DENNY: Well, that 8 certai.niy one element that
would enter into it, your Homor.

THE COURT: It's possible to so vonstruct i, It

30 o

eoild be so interpreted.
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Go shead, Mr. Kay.

g BY MR, KAY: Okay. In the penalty phase of the
triel -~ certainly, at-the gullt phase of this trial, the
Judge will Instruct you on different kypes of mixder, even
different types of first degr:aa nnrder.

Buf once we get into the penalty phase of the
trial, the Judge ig basicelly golng to fugtruct you that
it's up to your sole discretiom as to whether or not Mz.
Davis gets 1ife luprisorment or the death penalty,

He i not going to say, "If you find that Mr.
Davis commitied a vertain type of first degree murdex, then
you ghoutd give him the death penaliy.”™

0r, "If you £ind that he committed another
type of firvst degree murder, you ghouldn't glve hin the
death penalty."

He is not golng to give you any of those type
of instructions. He's just going to #ay, "Having found the
defendant gullty of first degree murder in the guilt phase
of the trial -- or congplracy to commit murder -~ it's now
up to your absolute discretion ax to what punighment you
give him in the second phase,” '

‘He is not golng to agell out any factora that
youu should gomsidex. T
it's :}tﬁsi: ‘;sgiéiy up to y@z, to qu.*rm pe_rﬁmi

diseretion. SR ?'.‘_

Do you understand that?
MR, DENNY: Well, your Hotiot,'L'sm going: to object
to the question as assuming facts not in evidence &t this
N RS

IR S R S LT I
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point, because he's putting it in a positive future teuse,
and I think he should at least say, "He may," not that,
"He will give you these instructions,”

We are not there yet, and it's hypothetical.

MR, KAY:; AllL vight. Mr, Denny has made hig srgument. |

Q And certainly, we are assuming that e~ |

THE GOURT: I think the objectlon is well taken.

The Court and counsel have no way of knowing
what the ultimate result will be in the fivskt phase of the
case, 43 you knows and no Inference ig iIntended by the Couxt,
that the Court believes that the defendant is guilty of
murder of the first degree. '

. But the objection 1¢ well taken,

With that in mind, you may rephrase your queg~

tion.
"MR. KAY: Yes, I will, your Honor. _

THE COURT: It was moxe of & statement than a queation.,
Will you shorten it? |

MR. KAY: 7Yes, your Homor.

BY MR, KAY:

Q Agsuming the defepdant is convicted of first
degree murder at the guilt sgﬁg’gé pf the trisl +- that's
the first phage of thg’ tg&iﬁ -~ and 1f we move into the
second phage w~ , ! C |

THE CODRT: - Well, bdcusé me, M. Rdy. i - -

MR. FAY: Yesl. IR

THE COURT: Basically, what 'yb‘:{ éiﬁé. 1cféiﬁg is inskructing
the juror, and I think that we ’wa Instructed her In plenitude,

. .
4 it

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



Ba~4

" 8b £ls.

ELW

10

1

12

18

16

17

18

19

20

2

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2074

80 long as she's listened to what hag occurred.
Do you understand the procedure that has been
deseribed thug fax? |
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: I think I do.
THE CQURT: Well, from your answers, it does not appear
to the Court as though you understand.

PROSPECIIVE JURCR HO. 5 I told him that, should I be
on the Juny, yes, I would have to vote the way 'i:hat - it
would either be life or death. ,

But -- that $s, after the cage has reached that
gecond phase there. v s

i've told him, alsos that I'd rather mot be
involved in suchj but if I were, I ‘w‘é:ulé do my very beg;@t; 1’
That's all T bLnow. o o
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5. .

THE COURT: You understand that what all counsel ~- both
coungel and Mr, Kay, in his last statement, and what the Court
has also stated to you, that it would be a matter of your
discretion, to determine whether or not life imprisonment or
death is imposed in the second phase, once you have pazsed the

first phase, and have found the defendant to be guilty of

- murder in the first degree?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 53 Yes, I understood that,

THE COURT: And the Court has previously instiucted you
in connection with that that, in arriving at the determination
as to whethexr or not you should impose life imprisonment or
death, you should consider all the evidence received here in
court, presented by the People and by the defendant, through-
out the trial before the jury; that you may also consider all
the evidence, the circumstances éurrounding the crime, of
the defendant's background and history, of the facts in

aggravation or mitigation of the penalty which has been

. recelved here in court.

However, it is not esgential to your decieion

that you find mitigating circumstances on the one hand or

- evidence in aggravation of the offense on the other,

Do you understand?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 5: (Indicating affirmatively.)
THE COURT: I think that's clear.
BY MR. KAY:
,Q‘;f ALl right. ©Now, just to get this clear, I'm

’goiﬁg to ask you one question. Knowing what the judge has

told you, knowing that at the second phase of the trial that

[N - i . '
v 1 [}

e L
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it's up to your sole discretion as to whether or not the

defendant, if he's convicted at the first stage, gebts life or

death, could you conceive of youxself voting’for the death

penalty?
- A As I have told you, yes, if necaessaxy.
., 9 You could. In your own conscience, you goukd do
‘that?
A Igfa not my consalence., It would be wmore of what

]

: @aaﬁbéoh p&esent&d'té'mé{,

'@ . Right., Do you feel that any moral or religious

i L T N )
'belief that you praesently hold would prevent you from voting

fox ;ﬁg death pena;ty?
‘ 3 Aﬁ faf és‘my religion is concerned, it is against
my xeligion to Be involved in such.
Q S0 do you feel that you would be geing against your
religion if you voted for the death penalty?
¥ :) I do.
Q And knowing that, do you feel that you could vote

for the death penalty, still?

A In a case where someone's life is involved, and the

facts have been presented to us, I'm afraid I would have to

forget about the religion and vote the way that I think is just.

Q And you could do that?
A T would have to. I just saild that.
Q And knowing that if you convicted the defendant of

first degree murder at the gullt phase of the trial, that you
would have to move into the second phase, the penalty phase,

would you even consider finding him guilty of less than flrst
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13

degree murder to avoid the responsibility of making the
detarmination as to whether or not he suffered the death

penalty or got life imprisonment?
A No, I think I intimated as much.
(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off

the record ensued at the counsel table between Mr. Kay and

- Mr. Manzella.)

MR. KAY: We will pass for cause. Thank you,
Mrs. Perry.

THE CQURT: I think we are at the point now where we
are about to examine Mrs. Perry —-
.f : MR. DENNY: May we approach the bench for a moment, your |

Hopoxr?. . . . .

R

- gk COURTY Yes. |
. 'jWhergupop, the following proceedings were had at
the benéh;éﬁoﬁg Eduft'and counsel, outside the hearing of the
prospactive jurys}. .«

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, you did not ask of her generally
whether she knows anything about the case that would prevent
her from being unfair.

and I wonder if you'd want to do that before
excusing them.

THE COURT:s Weil, I asked her whether her answers would
be the same to those general gquestions that I put to the
group.

But I'll ask her thak, if you wish. .

MR. KAY: Your Honor?

MR. DENNY: Well -
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MR. RAaY: Before we go back, your Honor, I would like to
@gite Mr,y Denny on the record for mlsconduect. His comments,
I feel, that T was badgering the witness, were certainly
un~lawyaerlike.

And I feel that he should be admonished by the

Court in the fukure not to make such statements, =--

MR. DENNY: Well -~

MR. KAY: -~ sinde I obviously was trying to do a
esonsgientious job in Finding her state of mind.
I did feal

MR. DENNY: Let me apologize to Mr. Kay.

that he was boring in a little bit heavily. I have done s0
in the past, and I certainly apologize to hiam.

MR. KAY: I accept your apology, George.
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| necessary.

:‘sits there.

, .THE COURT: 3l1 right. I don't think any admonition is

]

v MR, KAY!: Ali ) fight,g
THE COURT: All right, I'll ask her the question as she

MR. KAY: Thank you.
(Wwhereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the prospective

jury panels)

| RURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY THE CQOURT:
Q Mrs, Perry, I don't know whether I've got axound
€0 talking to you about your jury experience.,
Did I ask you about your jury experience?
A Someone did. Three weeks ago, I came in, and I

served on one casge, A civil case, involving an auto acgident;

damages.
Q And your hushand does what type Of work ==
A Oh, no, He has been deceased for years,
Q That's right., He has been deceased. Tvwenty-six

yedrs, Oor something like that?

A Something like that,

Q And we've covered your work.

A Yes.

Q Yes, I think we've coverad all the preliminary

questions, except thiss
Have you aever heard anything about thie case, or do
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A

T

LI

| you know'anyona who is in any way involved in this particular

case? )
' ;:A’f  ‘thf%p %his;pg%ticular caser but about the Manson
Family, # think_mésp pedbié have, ves.
' Q.fi;‘goﬁ}éﬁaﬁﬁéferring to the cage ~~ the Tate-LaBianca
killings?‘
A Yes, the whole -
Q Wherain the Manzon Family or Mr. Charles Manson was
involvead?
A That, and the other previous murders.
Q We'll inquire of ypu about that later.
You've never heard of this case, however?
A Not to my knowledge.
Q And have you ever heard of Mr. Davis, Brucae bavis?
A Not to my knowledge.
Q Heard, seen or read about him?
A I may have. But if s0, I don't recall the name.
Q All right. Now, you've heard of the Manson
 Family. Would you, by reason of having heard, seen or read

'about the Manson Family in the various publicity media, and
haviné spoken to friends or relatives, perhaps, about

Mr. Manson and the Manson Family, be of such a mind that you
could not be impartial towards somebody who is a member of the

Manson Family?

I would try to be.

That's a hard question to answer becausge, seemingly,

in the beginning, of course, from newspaper reports, there was

gqulte & bit of racism involved.
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1 | Angd, naturally, being of the black race, I did feel
. 2 |something about it, very strongly.
. 3 | Q Do you think because of that aspect of racism
#'.a 4 exhibited by the Mangon Family -~ or attributed, let's say, to
5 | the Mangon Family —- that a pexson vho was a member of that
6 Family éoﬁld not receive a fair trial from you?
T a}.‘ * I don't really know, to be very truthful, whethexr
K ; khat would affect my thinking or not.
I B . It might domza into my mind; I'IL be truthful with
9 fol 10 ’:you.. S o
., .
13 ﬁ
. is
.* 15
i 16
17 )
8 |
19
20
21
22
5 23
24
“ N
26
» 27
. o
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Q You think you are unvertain about whether or not
you could lay that aside for the purpose of w=

A I am a bit uncertain because 1f something else
pame up, it wowld probably bring it back to my mind,

) And you're uncertain whether your judgment --

A Right.

Q = whather or npt your judgment might be affected,
iy that correct? |

A That's very true. | ,

THE COURT: Centlemen, #ny questions? Shall we proceed
gseparately now?

MR, DENNY: Yes, I would like to, your Honor.

THE COURT: 111 excuge a1l of you, then, for & few
minutes to go to ==

THE BAILIFF: Department 100, six.

THE. GOURT: ==~ to Departmeni 100.

And during the time that yow Are out of the
courtroom, with the exception of Mrs. Perry -« Miss Ferry,
temember that the adwomition is that you don't converse
amongst yourgelves, nor with anyone about this casze, ‘

(Whexeupon, the balance of the prospective ..

Jurors retired from the courtroom, and the £011m§-:r_
ing proceedings were had:) | | |

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:
Q Well, you heard something about the Manson
Family's attitude towaxrds bldcks, is that 1t?
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what had happened, I mesn, it was hard for the mind %o

fy mind woulda't zo back to that from time to time. And I

A Yes, I have.

Q What did you heax?

A That in the begioning, uh, they were to <~ he
wag to make it appesr that the blacks had dome these crimexs,
conmmitted these crimes In order to start, I suppose, & war
of some kind between the races. And at the time I think so
many of we blacks realized, heaven knows, we've got enough
troubles without that, betause we can do enough ourselves,

each race can, you kuow, without deliberately starting something

worsge .

Q So that's the substance of what you heard that
gives rige to this feeling on your part that you might not
be ahle to be objective?

A And then, I must aduif, I was pretty horrified.
And ¥ guess I was ag frightened as other people were about

grasp the horror of 1t, |

Q Well, then, & person who is & member of the
Manson Family, who is associated with Charies Manson, would
be more or less associated, in your mind, so strongly with
Mangon that you don't think that you could be falr and
tmpartial to him in making a judgment on the case?

A As T sald, I vould try: But.I-couldn't svear that|

do vealize that at one time, uh, I would have been afraid =
to be in their presence betausé, uh, to ne it wéé such a o
crazy thing until I felt -~ I just felt only insanity must
bave been there and I would have been afraid of theém.
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Q@ Well, your best assesgsument of your state of mind
is, now, that you are uncertain sbout your ability to be
ohjective?

A I would try to be, buk I am uncertain. As I

.paid, the mind is 2 funny thing. It can go back. When you

think you've got it under control, it imn't alwdys true.
THE COURT: Gent‘:igmen, any questions?
MR. DENNY: Yes, I would Like to ask a few questions,
your Hongr.
THE COURT: ALl right,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR, DENNY:
Q How, Mrs, Perxy.
A Yes.

Q 1t seems that we've giving you the third degree

here. But I certalnly appreciate the candor of your answers.

Ma'am, did you spend & pood deal of time discus~
ping this matter of the Manson's black-white philosophy with
other people in the black commmity?

A Uh, I think among friends #nd family I believe
most of us did, because it was a bit shocking.

Q AYL right., And wag this at or about the time
that Mx. Mangon began -~ ox between the time of the trial
and the time Me was arvested? AR

A 1 think it was &t the time that they‘ ﬁiscmvered*
uh, the muxders and -= to be vexy frank, 1'd be Just, a8 ‘
:Erightened of a Black Panther group as T would ba of that

!1
Y ;
" X ! &
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Oty 1 group.
.’ 2 Q Well, I can wadexgtand that, too. .
N 8 And the -- the problem is, now, you will be

4 sitglng on ~- if you are chogen ag a juror -~ you will be
5 sitting for, at least, two months on a cage in which, perhaps,
6 the evidence ls going to be shocking. And you sald that you

7 were shocked at the evidence of these other murders and
9 Now, do \ym. feel that you might have some tendency)

10 ag you sit here, to sort of rellve that shock and fear or
11 fright to the point where Lt would cloud your ability to be
2\ falr to Mr. Davis, assuming he is a member of the Mangon

B | Family or was & member of the Mangon Family?
% 14 A As I told you, it might. I would try nat to,
. 15 but T can't say that that wouldn't come into my mind from

16 time to time, hecause discussing it daily, and pexhaps

o Llooking at the evidente and listening to people speak of it
18 daily, while, you know, listening to the evidente and all,

a some things would no doubt come Into my mind. And I had at
2| onme time lived close to the Silver Lake area. I went to
2 juiior high school in that ares and I lived in Hollywsod.

9a fls. = S0, you see, the mssociation could hring on some memories.
* 23

24
25

26
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Q Then, 1t would be ymx;r feeling that perhaps it‘
would be difffcult because of all of th:ts, that you have
seen, heard and read and the feelirngs that you have shout
it, you're not certain that you could cqmpletely‘ -'put: i:: out
of your mind in listening to this evidence and deteminina
the guilt or imnocence of Mr, Davis; ia that right? ‘
A 1'm not vertain I could. I personally would
riot care to see anyone killed, |
Q All right.
A Rot even them, 4
But that isn't the way a tridl is run. You have
to go by evidence. And I ~- thig is the way, 1f I were om~
trisl, 1'd want it, evidence only,
8 So perbaps, are you telling ug, that maybe if
you wexe on trial in Mr. Davis' place you would riot wnt
& juror of your frame of mind to be judging you; L8 that
what you are saying?
A I wouldn 't want somecne who I thought ;night net
be fair to me. Now, this T definitely wouldn 't want. L-would
try to be fair, but d8 I day ~-
Q You're not sure that you could be fale?
A I'm not positive, I'd try, but that would ba -
All right,
Well, your Honor, under the eircumstances, 1
would offer & challenge under 1073, Subdivision 2, aud 1074. -
MR, KAY: No objection. Thank you very much, Mes.
Perry., ‘
THE COURT: The Couit grants the challenge. Thank you
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very much for assesqing your abilities, Mrs. Perry. The
Court docs cxense you. And would you go to the I5th floow
of the New Hall of Records, please.

PROSPEGTIVE JURCR PERRY: All #ight, thank you.

THE CLERK: Jexrxy A, Stephens, J~e-r=r-y, middie
initial "AY, last hame S~t~q~p-h~e~n-g. .

THE COURT: Hardship, penalty ané the question t::f,
publicity, if they're covered first, would eliminate a
number of people, wouldn't it, right on top?

MR. RAY: Right. : .

THE COURT: We do cover the first two sub;ects, bﬂt it:
ig difficult to get around to that question of publ:tcity
the way I've been calling the matters or ¢alling them in voix
dire == sessions out of the presence of the othex jurors on
the publicity.

But: I think that the -~ thiz case is nof as
wideiy known, it is true, as the Manson ecase, and there are

!

some aspectd of ik which some jurors may not know which
would be disclosed if all of them vere together during the
courge of such examination.
Well, I suppose we'dlettor procced &g we have,
MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor.
MR. KAY: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATLON
OF JERRY A. STEPHENS
BY THE COURT:

Q Your name, siv, ig ==
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9a-3 A Jerry Stephens.
2 g Mr. Stephens, have youbeen present sinece last
3 Friday, when the Court read the indictment snd explatned
4 | the nature of this case?
5 A Yes, sir.
6 Q | Would your answers be any different than the
7 majority of jurors have responded to the questions of a
s | genersl nature that I have put to them? '
9 A Yes, sir, I belleve so. .
* 10 Q Would they be? In what wayﬂ’
1 A Well, I read quite & bi,t about; the Mangon Famizy
12 and I don't think I could be & fair juror - , '
13 Q@ ALl right. Let me = a “‘
24 A i O 8 pErson. : .
15 Q- A few questions ghoul -~ I intermpte& ydu. Go
16 1  ghead. R I
7o A Well, snyone connected with the so-called Mangon

18 Family I don't feel that I eould objectively and very fairly
19 Judge them because of my views ofgome of the things that were

- the little Innttendoes and things thet were brought oui
2L | 4pn the paper. '

20

22 Q Some of the things that were said?
% A Right, corvect.
2 Q You think, then, that somebody who might be

25

aggoclated with Mr, Manson, whe might be g member of Manson's
group ox Manton's Family would be more or less tarred with.
the same brush ag Manson?

| A Uh, I tend to feel that way. Knowing, though,

26

27
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) however, that it wouldn't necessarily have to be true. It

.r R isn't -~ thers is not alweys guilt just because of assocla~
N s tion, but because of my personal views of that pagticular
; 4 é:oup_, it iz an exceptional one.
5 Q Do you think that anyone who 1g associsted

6 might tend to have the same vilews, might tend towards
. criminality, and, therefore, you don't think you could be
s | falr to them in judging the evideice? a

g | A In all homesty, yes, siv, that's my answer.
10 THE COURT: Any questions, gentlemen?
" MR, DENNY: No, I would offer a challenge under 1073,
12 Subdivision 2; and 1076, your Honoy. ,
18 The last one was alsp under the same section. I
. w | think T wald 1074. I mesnt 1076. |
o s THE COURT: It is 1076, The Couzt grants the challenge.

: 6 | Thank you very mach for being 8@ direct: -alnd_ J
w | responsive in your answera. |
B PROSPECTIVE JUROR STEPHENS: Thank you. . .
19 THE COURT: 15th floor of the New Hall of Records,

9 £lg. Mr. Stephens. o .
2

22

24

26.

® .
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~ BY THE COURT:

~ have you not?

THE CLERK: Mrs. May K. Menard, first name is M-a-y,
middle initial K, last name M-é-n-a-r-d.

THE COURT: Menard, Menard?

THE CLERK: Menard.

THE COURT: Is it Mrs.?

THE CLERK: Mxs.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MAY K. MENARD

Q Just Lake a seat there where the microphone is, if
you would, please, Mra., Menaxd. '
Mrs, Menard, you have been present since last

Friday and you've heard all the proceedings since that time,

A I've been here since Wednesday.
Singe Wednepday?
Uh~huh.

vou came in with a group before thak, then?

03 0k O B0 B R

"

-

No, I came in on Wednesday.

Oh, were you -~ let's see.

?ﬂ the‘ﬁgh we cane in.

.ﬁuu'camé;in-on the 8th of December?

TUh~huh.

' .“wphévé been -- you've heard the Court's explana-
§§op of the nature of the case and you heard all of the ==~ all
6f”wﬁaﬁ tréﬁspiréd'iﬁereafter, is that correct?

A Yes,
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Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority have responded to the questions X have put of a
general nature to the group?

A No.

Q Would you have such views concerning the death
penalty that you would be unable to be fair and impartial
in determining the guestion of guilt or innocence?

A No.

Q Or would your viewe about the death penalty be
such that you would auvtomatically vote against it regardless of
the evidence?

A No.

Q Or would you automatically vote for it, regardless
of the gvidegce?

A No,

Q Are you views about it such that you would never

be able to vote for the death panalty?

A No.
Q Have you heard of the Manson Family before?
A Yes, from what XI've read in the papers.
Q Read in the papers and television reports?
A Oh, & little bit, yes.
Q and news reports over the radio occasionally?
A . Uh~huh, yes.
Q  Had you ever heard of this case or Mr, Davis?
; T A No,
Q Had you ever heard the name Shorty Shea or Gary

Hinman?'
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2092

. " .
4o . ' o . : -0
i el ' R . " i,

;l. H 3' o Y_feﬁ"‘! 3 -
., 2 Q vhat do you know about each of those names? If you
% 5 |will just“f-feporﬁ t:o"u'sl' what you may have heard, seer or read

5 | @bout each one of those names, that's what we want.

5 A * .’Wéll, the bnly' thing I remesber is Hinman was one of
¢ | those that was supposed to have been murdered at the first time.
. | And, vh, I do remember something about Shorty Shea. And they
g | were looking for Hinman. 2and that’s all I do remember,

9 Q Do you remember any of the alleged details of any of

10 | the alleged -~ either of the alleged killihgs? |
1 A No.

12 Q Do you know about the Tate~LaBianca killings,

13 | wherein saeveral people were killed and Mr. Manson was one of the

14 | defendanks along with some girls who were members of the Manson

"

. i5 | Family?
: 16 A Yes, Uh-huh,
7 Q Di@ you -~ do you read a newspaper daily?
18 A No, I don't.
19 Q Do you listen to television or radio dally?
20 A Genarally just the radio.
2 Q Have you heard anything sbout Mr. Manson in the

22 last six nofiths?

10 fol 28 a I don't believe so.

24
25

26
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s} Have you heard of any progecution for this
indictment? This indictment involving Mr. Shea and My.
Hinman?

A No, I hadn't heard of it at all.

Q Do you think; in view of what you have heard
about the Manson Family, and aboub that Tate-La Bianca
trial -- about Hinman and Shea =~ that you could be objeg~
tive? Fair and objective In scting as a juror in this case?

A Yes, I belleve go.

Q Would a pergsoen who ig a menber of the Manson
Family == ghould the proof show, as we believe it might,
that Mr. Davis was a mewber of the Manson Family, or
agsociated with Mr., Mangon -=- would that evidence, becauge
of what you have heard, seen or read in the news media,
be such that you could not thereafter be impartial in
determining guilt or inzocence? Ox any other issue that you
might be called upon to make?

A No, sir. .

& If I were to instruct you thet you wers to get
aside anything that you might have heard,’ seeﬁ or read,
via the news median, or through -cog\iersatioqs. -= make your . -
mind a blank in vespect to that; don't forgeét it, but 'set‘iﬁ
aside ~- do-you think that you could do that, and make a
jndgmeﬁt on sny issue thdt you might be called upon to j‘n;ige
in this case; independeéntly of such matter?

A Yes, I believe so, -

Q All right.

When you say, "I beliewve go," are you expresging
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any doubt, or are you certain of your ablility?

A I am certain, yes, sir.

Q And if T were fo so inatrict you, would you
follow that instruction?

A Yesy six. -

Q And will you be fain snd impartial?

A Yes, sin. |

Q Now, can you think of any reason whatever 4s to

why you ¢ould not be fair and impartial in this case? Ox as
to why you should not sit on this case?

- A No.
Q You have been & juror before?
A No, I -~ well, I was on a case, but it was

resolved before we deliberated at all.

Q wWhat type of casge?

A It was a burglary.

Q Will you set aside whatever you might have leammed
in any other case besides this case, and decide this case only
on its evidence?

Yesg, sir.

Vhat type of -= are you employed outside the home?
Yes. L'm a secretary, _

For whou? |

Tt's Lawyers Title Ingurance cm:-pcﬁxation.

e O O £ O X

a

Lawyers Title. That's qo;»z:é on Spring Streek,

e
8
oF

Ho. We are at Sixth and Westmoreland.

£ >

Sixth and Westmoreland. And have you ever served
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ag g legal secretary or acted as a legal secretary?

A ¥ worked for two attorneys, about five years agy,
for just about -~ oh, less thana yeaz;, I would -~ they were
corporation attorneys, s0 -

Q They didn't practice criminal law?

A o, ‘

] How long have you been employed with Lawyers
Title? ¥#ive years?

A Tive years.

R, And 1g there a Mr. Menard?

A No, I'm divorced.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law
enforcement officer?

A Ho. _

Q In what area do you regide?

A In the Wilshire -- Hollywood avea, adtuéily; S

THE COURT: Mr. Denny? ' ,

MR DENHY: Yes. Thank you, your Honors :

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mrs. Menard, I am & little confused. I think we
all are, because we are all of the opinion that the last Jury
panel came in last Friday, and you sald Wednesday.

A Yes. I came im on the 8th.

o) Well, you mean that you started into jury duty -~
A {esn.
Q

~= on the &th? But you came in here with the other
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Jurors w-

> D > 0 >

Q
civil case?
A

@
A
Q

during the time that the Judge asked you as to that.

verdict, or what?

A

rveally sat in, they resolved it.

Q
A
Q
A

Yes, with the other jurors.

~= on Friday?

Uni~lmma.

Is that wight?

That's xight,

And wag it on the 8th that you sat in on the

Yes.

You were sent right away to a clvil cgse?
Yes, zight.

And ~» sorry; I was trying to gelt some information

Was that a cade that went to a judgment or
Well, they had gelected the jury, and before we
1t wds settled?

Um~funm ,

ALl wight. Then you were sent over hexe?
Yes. |
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husband, what work ﬁae he doing at the time you were married?

at nigh&: but genarally, it's £rom the radio.

Q A1l right, And you've had no prior jury experience
before that?
A No, hmmo-om.

Q All right, ma’am: And insofar as your divorced

A He was a draftsman, desiygning =-- he worked f£or

architects, designing homes.

Q all right. Not hospitals?
A No, not hospitals.
d‘ All right. And to get down to the question of

publicity here, if we may, would you say that your source Of ==
or, your major source of news is the radio, then?

a A Ganerally, yes, I -- sometimes I watch the news

. Q . And il it a regular habit that you have, ==
| Yes.
i Liéténihg to the radio in the morning --
Yes, in the morning.
--= and in the evening?

Well, in the morning.

O O N 0 P -

All right. 3And to youxr recollection, then<~w-well;
let me skip one back.
What station do you regularly listen to?
A RMPC,
Q All right. Is it your recollection that you have
heard no news yeporte or flashes concerning Charles Manson
within the last two months?

A No, I don't believe go. I can't recollect any,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



e

h~

10
n

12

13 .

14

5,
16

e

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

2098

any reference to him lately.

Q All right. Or do you recall hearing anything about
any prosecutions for the alleged murders of Gary Hinman and
Shoxty Shea durxing the last couple Of months?

A ¥o. '

Q And insofar as the information that you previously

{ had concerning Mr, Shea, when was the last time you heard any-

thing about that?
A Well, I think it was right at the beginning, when

I read -~ Or heard ~~ digcussed the details, more ox less; but

I wasn't as interested —- that much interestaed in it toc go into

it.
. . But it's been a long time,
Q 1?’ﬁe11! when you say you read or heard -~ discussed
the” details, that's what I'm interested in,

What details do you recall having ==

e

. QT Juez:wha%€éhﬁ papers, the headlines, would say.
g WG;I: ﬁhat wﬁre those? What do you recall?
A éhbhuﬁisﬁéa; Shorty Shea?
Q Yha;“ ‘
%A I éhink thé'lhat I heaxd, they were looking for the

body -- digging for the body or something.
And I never did know if they found anything on
not.
Q wall, you heard Mr. Manzella and Mr. Kay say that
g0 far as that Count is concerned, they're not going to
present & body, or plctures of a corpse, or anybody who saw

- him murdered; so, you ¢an probably assuze —-
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Right.
-~ that they haven't found him, obviously, -—-

That's what I assumed.

< oI

~=- agsuming that there was a body.

Do you assume, based at this point on what you've

8gen Or heard -~ seen, heard or read -- that there is a dead

body of Shoxty Shea somewhere?

A Well, that's what's assumed from the papers.

Q Well, but ig it your state of mind now that that ie
a fack?

A Ho, of course nok.

Q In other words, you doh't know -- based on what

you've seen, heard or read, you don't have the feeling right

now that Sherty Shea is dead =-

A No.

e ~-= or ig alive?

A No, I don't.

Q Aall right. And you are going to hold that frame

of mind, and that open frame of mind, until you are convinced
beyond a reasonable doubt, from evidence présented from the
witnegﬁlstand, as to vwhether he's dead or alive; is that xright?

A Yes.
. ,Q- , Or whethex he g dead? Because that's what you have|

' L}

td be ccnvinced of beyond a -reasonable doubt in this case; do
you understagd ﬁhat?
a . 'Yesif‘ a
. Q ALl right. And you've used the expresszion 2 couple|

of times, "Heard about 1t at the first®™ or, "the first time.®
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. - YeE,

You are referring to when the Tate and LaBianca ~=
SR 5“.‘ '.
-~ purder news broke?

That's right.

L
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Q ALl right. And ss fay a8 Cary Hinman, I think
you gaid, "Supposed to have been muxdered at the fipat,"
or, "at the first time."

A Well, that's w= seents 1ike that would be ==
he was one of the names thet I heayd at that time.

Q@  All zight. And I take it that at this time you
don’t make any particuldr commection, {n your own mind, as
to whether there's any so-called relationship or comnectilon
bebweeny -~

A Ko.

Q == Mr. Hirmen's death and the Tate and La Biancs
murders, =~

A No.

Q ww 18 that cight?

You understand that they are -« Mw. Davis is not
on trial for the Tate-La Bianca munders?

A Uit «

Q But only for the alleged murders of Hinman and
Shea?

A I gee.

Q ALl right. Now, do you feel there's anything
that you've seen; heard or vead, at any time, about Mz.
Mat;san, the Manson Family, that would cause you to fgel that
you just wouldn't want to sit on a cése where a member of
the sg-called Manson Family wa,sv‘a party to the trial?

A No, I don't, -

Q ALl right, Do you feel you could be as faix to
Mr. Davig, assuming he wag agsocizted with ?:ir; Mansén and the

A
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A

Mangon Family, as you could be to any other defendant charged|
with & similar crime?

A Yes, sir.

MR. DENNY: Your Homok,; does the Court went us to go
ahead with the death penalty questions at this point?

THE COURT: Yes, I kthink so.

MR, DENNY: All pight.

Q BY MR, DENNY: Ma'am, have you done any veading
concerning the death penalty?

A No, I haven't read anything about it. I have
had glight discussions with friends. But I have not taken
e stand either way on it.

Q You would not say, then, that you were sthooled
in tha lore w«

A No.

== of the Literature that there is on either
gide, ~+

A No.

== 1g that right?
And you are st this point fotally open-minded In~-

A That's right.

A ~m your view %8 ko whether it's good or had, or
whether it should be imposed or not fwposed in any particular
tase; i that yightt

A Yes, that's vight.

Q@ Now, again, you heaxd one of the prior jurorg ~-
I guess it was Mrs. Perry -- expressing some grave Yesexvéaw
tiong that she had about taking ;he' i1ife of another pergon.
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- .
Y

And obviously, she did not rélish that respdnsibil.,itys. :

Do you feel the same way?

A Well, of course, I don't think anyhody relishes
it. | o

Q That's certainly true.

A But I think that I would vote for if, if 1 felt
it necesgary,

o ALL right, And insofar as your state of mind,
1f you found It necsgsary =-- is it your state of mind --
again, going back very briefly to these situations where a
person might have been found gullity of fivst degree murder =w
undex varying circumstances, you'd have to considexr the
eviderice; bub might be just a -~ you Inow, willful, premedi«
tated, deliberated; it might be &g an accomplice; it might
be under the felony-murder rule -~ all of which I think
we've discussed at timeg -~ It still ends up guilty of Fiyst
degrae murder.

Would it be your feeling that, under those circume
stancesg, and under the circumstances, gimply, of, now, &
sonviction of first degree murder, that you would then
automatically vote for the death penaliy?

A No, six.

g You would consider all of the facts.in the case,
and the facts of the defendant, his relationship to the case,
maybe his background, if thig is brought out, all of those
things, hefore you would make the determination to have that
man executed; is that night?

A That's right.
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1 Q ALl zight. And have you, or any member of your
2 familys eveyr been a wvictim of & crime gf any kind?
3 A ’NO.

4 Q Or charged with mj‘r\ offense == again, othex

5 than traffic violations? . ; | .

6 A No, six. )

1 Q Thexre 18 going to ba some evidence Ea;xcerping

8 the use of drugs, perbaps, by some of the witnesges,

9 Do you have any feeling of ~~ guch great feeling

10 of antipathy towards drug usérs, that you feel that that,
Lot In #nd of iteelf, would be sufficlent for you to completely
12 discount thelr tegtimony?

18 A Qh; Ny six.
14
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10e-1 1] Q Or do you have -= or do you have any antipathy
¢ 2 | toward drug users, such as would affect your ability to be fair
; 3 in judging their credibility?
. 4 A No.
5 Q . " Do you have any feelings whatsoever that there is
6 , any rgasé}n' why you could not be a failr juror, both to the
7 People and to the defendant in this case?
A A- . . No. ,
©9 : | Q C I dori"t have'i_it"'in my notés, but I assume there
10 | would be o hardsh;gp on you to serve; is that xight?
B A .. No. My employer understands.
B MR. DENNY? All, right, Pine. I'l)l pass for cause,
1B | your I:-Ion'or, ‘ |
: 14
. 1 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
‘ 6 | BY MR. MANZELLA:
1 Q Mrs. Menard, I would like to ask you just a Few
B questidnvss I've -~ have you conversed with your employers, who
¥ | are lawyers, about the defense of criminal cases at all?
» A They're not lawyers. It's title insurance.
# | Lawyers is just the name of it. |
% Q Oh. %You have no lawyers working for the company?
i % 1 A There is one attoriey.
. H Q Because the Lawyers Title ls nationwide. And I
% | think in Newark, my home town, there are lawyers working for
| Lawyers Title,
- " I take it, then, you have no -- you have nevey
., » discuesed problems or anything of that nature :egardingf'the
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defense of criminal caszes?

A No. I work in the escrow department.
Q Okay. Well, no matter where you work, you've
never discussed it, =--
A No.
Q -= 15 that right? Okay.
With xegard to the death sentence, I take it from

your answers to everyone's (uestions so far that if you decided |

that == after Mr, Davis was convicted of first degree murder --
0 |

if you decided that for these cximes, that this defendant 9e~

1 gerved the death sentence, that you would be able to, and that

| you would be willing to vote for the death senterce?

A ' Yes, sir.
Q all right. Mr, Denny touched on one other guestion

. '| I want to inguire into, and this is with regard to Count III of
. 16 N - .

the indictment, which éhéigﬁé this defendant with the murder

Knowing that we have not recovered a body; knowing
that we will not be able to produce an eyewitness to the
killing =~~ that is, someone who saw Mr. Shea‘'s body in death «-

- I want to f£ind out how you feel about that.

Now, does that make you lean towards the defense

| side now? Without having heard any evidence in the case?

a oh, no. I think I would want to listen to the
~ evidence.,
Q 41l right,
A And weigh it.
Q Can you tell me that in your own mingd right now,
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even knowing whit we have told you, that as to Count III, you

. are neutral?

A Yes,

Q You don't lean towards the prosecution, apnd you

' don't lean towards the defense?

A Ye#, I am neutral at this moment.

Q Okay. In spite Of the fact -~ in spite ¢of those

- facts with regard o not having recovered a body, do you feel

that you would be willing to be convinced by the other

| evidence, beyond a reasonahble doubt, that Shea had heen
murdered? And that this defendant was one of those who

murderad him?
A Yes, sir.
MR. MANZELLA: All right: Thank you, Mrs. Menard.
The People pass for cause.
THE CQURT: Anything further?
MR. DENNY: No, your Honor.
THE COURTs Both sides pasg Ffor cause?
MR, KAY: VYes, your Honor.
MR, DENNY: Yas; your Honoxr.
THR COURT: The next peremptory is with the defendant.
MR, DENNY: We accept the jury as presantly congtituted.
MR, KAY: The People will thank and excuse juror No. 8,

%

Mr. Ross,

¥
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THE COURT: Would you go bagck among the other jutors,
Mra. Menayd.
Let's see, should we have the whole panel in?
I think it goes fastex - |
MR, KAY: I think 1t goeg faster this way.
THE COURT: First, we'll take & recess before we have
another juror in the box.
Who ig the other jurox?
Want o pick a nalﬁei’ -
THE CLERK; Stanley H. Smir.h, S-t-a-n*l-a-»y, middle ,
initial "H", Semei<t-h. RN . :
THE CQURT: ALL right, have Stanley Smith here in ten
minutes and we'll give everybody a break, - ‘
(Afternoom recess,) * Lo L
THE CURT: This is Mr. Smith, wl:m will be in geat Ho,
8, Jurer No. 8, is that coryvect, aix?
MR, MANZELLA: Yes.
MR, .ﬁEﬂNY: Yes, your Homor.

VOIK DIRE EXAMINATION QF

STANLEY H. SMITH

BY THE COURT:
Q And, Mr. Smith, have you been present during all

of the proceedings since last Friday?
¥es, sir.
And you've heard them all, have you not?
Yed, sir. |

Fr - > B

Would your answers be any different than the
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11~2 ;| - mejority have responded to the Court's questions of 2 general
.‘ 2 | nature?

: 5 A Of & general nature, no, or they would be the
, ) same. :
s | Q Would be the game,
6 Would it be any bardship for you to serve in
7 | this cage?
8 A ¥o, s1¢.
o | §  Can you think of suy respects In which your

0w | answers would be different to the gquestions that I put to the
n | prospective jurows, those that I ran through in more o less

2 4 geries? R

13 A tUh, the only one would bem the capital punich»
, E 4 ment . L |
o 5 G In vespeet to the desth peﬁg}gy, then, do you

16 | have such views mbout it that you feel you veuld not be
u tmpaxtigl in determining guilt or imnocemee? 3

s

18 4  Ido, If I may angwer inmy pwn words - |

19 | Q Well, tik 1s what -~ we ﬁﬁ#iy war’u:' r;;e. ezsmine

20 your mind now in conmectidn with that question.

2t Lonsidering the firat phage of the cane, do you

2 | believe that your views are such that you conld not ba

2 failr and impartial Io detexmining guilt or immocence?
g % A Dh, yes, in the respect that my bellef which
% bears on this cape, uh, if the party wug accused of the
¥ | erime of mixdex and there was a body, I could vote guilty.
® 2 | Bup by befng no hody, I could not bring myself to vote
* % guilty or ever on the death penality, I couldn’t do 1t if

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



'y

10
n
12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25.

26

27

28

2110

there wean 't a body on circumstantial evidenca. ,

4] In the first phase, then, you're expressing a
regervation about your ability -- well, you have no reserva-
tim. You're just saylng you couldn't find anyome gullty
unless there wis & body produced? |

A Of fivst degree murders no, I couldn't unless
there wag 8 body.

R Suppose gowmkbody dissolved semebody in acld,

a person in acld?

A Well ==

Q . There was nothi;né left except & chemical ox ==

A Reversing my statement, then, on the £irst phase
of it, I probably could. Bub then voting -« when it fame to
the death penalky, by not being 2 body there, I would always
have my doubt. of whether thexe wag actually a muxder or mot,
I just couldn 't bring myself to do that, That'a my belief,

Q I see, , ‘

Ave your views genemily about the death ;;nenalty
such thit you would never vote to impose it? .

A No, not never. No, if there was a body 1ike ttmt,
and I heard the evidence and it wag -- I decided it was
beyond a ressonable doubt, I could vote for it. But =~

Q You undergtand there are two counts hem. 'l‘m
counts of oarder alleged; you understand that?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, understanding that there are two coumts of
mrder alleged, the fivst count alleges that the defendanik
compitted a murder of »- what's hisg name?

'CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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MR, DERNY: Gary Hinman, I believe, your Honor.

Q BY THE COURY: <= of Gary Hinman, and so far
there's been no disclosure as to what the evidence ig, of
course, but there hap been hinte that thexe will be & body,
some evidence that theve wag a hody in that cage and that
honigide =+ that alleged homicide.

A Yes. Well, 4if the evidence showed that he wig
guilty beyond &1l reagonable doibt, I believe I could vote
the death penalty oxr +»«

Q Well, now, you've raised another problem by that
statement:.

Would you automatically fmpose the death penalty
upon 4 eomviction of murder of the flrst degree, assuming
there was & body?

A Not: sutomatically, no.

Q You would look at the evidence to determine
whethex ox not you shaild vote the death penalty, is that
correct?

A Right,

Q Well, now, assume thatt -« you have atated to us
that your state of mind is such that you eould Iind a pexson

“guilty beyond a zreastmable doubt b‘aseﬂ,pér, clrcmstantial

evidence -~ in effect, this is what you've said, baged upon
eircumstantisl evidence, even though there's no body, you
could £ind somebody guilty of murxder of the first degree;
1s that right? L o

A Not tn clrcumgtantial evidamé, no.

Q Tour could not?
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1 _ A No, I could not,
o .| @  You couldn’t follow the Courk's instructions with

» 8 | respect to eircumgtential evidence?

: 4 | A Well, L've just nevexr == my belief, I pever went
s | too stiong m circumstantial evidence, no, sir,
6 | Q You would pot be able o follow the Court's
7 | instruction?
8 | A Well, I don't believe I could im that respect.
9 Q 5o that Lt would be imposgible for you, so far

0 | as you are concerned, to find gomebody gullty of murdey of
1 the firgt degree or of any degree, to find somebody guilty
12 of any crime based on circumstantial evidence?

1 A I don't believe I ecould, no, sir,
,- g 1 a) Well, In any event, with what we have esgtib~
.«; 15 ligbed at this point, you would sautomatically “refuse to
16 jmpoge the death pemuy upon & conviction of murder of the
7oL fivat dégz;-ee of somebody 1f there was no body produced?
12 £leg, B | A Yesn, sir.

19
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tad i MR, BWY: ‘Well, your Hongr, that -~ that question
.’ ‘2 assumes hh&t: he iﬁ t:ak:ing inte accourt tha evidence.
: 8 THE C‘.'OURT: ;IE aﬁaumés that he would ==
4 MR, DENNYs That's one of the facts 0f evidence that he
5 (hds to =
5 THE COURT: It agsumes w-
7 MR. DENNY: -- would have to take into account.
8 THE COURT: It assumes that he would take into agcount
9 the evidence; that the eviderce was circumstantial.
o | MR, DENNYy Well, but you == you have gobt to assk him
1 whel:her‘he ‘would automatically do it, without considering the
2 | evidence. ‘
5| ‘ Now, you are having him consider She evidence. And
% “ | one of the aspects of evidence you are considering is:
. ) 51 No body.
: 6 | I think the guestion is impropex, when you state it |
7 | that ways; |
18 The only question that's proper -- and that's been |
® -= you've held mé to it -- ist “Would you refuse to impose the
07 death penalty, without consideration of‘ the evidence? Would you
a éutom&tically refuse to?" |
2 Now, he's saying he might refuse to, by considering
) » the evidence. That evidence, one of the aspects of the
# | evidence being: No body.
® _ MR. MANZELLA: 1 don't know why we dre --
% MR, DENNY: And the question is improper.
A .,,., “ MR, MANZELLA: 1 don't see why we are having arguments,
" . % | since the?:é" has been no challenge for cause made yet.
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MR. DENNY: Well, I'm raising an objection to the

Court's guestion.

THE COURT: Yes, he is raising an objection to the
Court's question.
S
MR. MANZELLA: I€'s no more objectionable than zany of

the other guestions that have been asked here.

' MR, DENNY: Wéil, I am obiecting to the Court’s —-
THE -COURT: . By the Court, or by Counsel?
HnéhuﬁﬁéELLAa B& evexrybody.
THE ,GOURT2 All right, I think -~ I think the dbjection |
is well taken.

| By HE Ccoumm:

Q In a situation where you are called upon to
determine penalty, then, assuming that there was a body in the
case, you could £ind -~ you gould f£ind for death?

A If the evidence showed beyond a reasonable doubt
that he was gquilty, yes, if there was a body.

Q But youxr reaction would not be an automatic one?

Assuming that you did find that there was a murder of the first

. degrea&?

2 No, sir.

Q All right. Have you been a2 juror before?

A Uh -~ one other time, with the exception of this
stretch.

Q Wag that a2 criminal case?

A Yes, up in Kern County. It was a manslaughter
charge.

MR, MANZELLA: Expuse me, your Honor, In light of
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-Mr..Smith's we  SOMme oﬁ his answers, may I inguire with regard

."

to his atata of mind with regard to circumstantial evidence?

| Wow? - -

MR;'ﬁEﬁNY:':ﬁéli; I would like to take him in order,
your Honprm p

THE COURTt WBll e

MR, DENNYs I think the defense has the xright to
gquestion him fixst.

THE COURT: I think so,. All right. You may.

MR, DENNY: Well, is the Court going to inguire on the
genexal --

THE QOURT: Well, if you gentlemen wish to pursue thig
aspect of it first, it might save time to just let you bagin,

MR. DENNY: All right.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNY:
Q Mr, Smith --
THE COURT: Or 1f you prefer, I'll ask him sone
questions.
MR, DENNY: It might be helpful just to get the

general background, your Honor.

FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY THE COURT:
Q Mr. Smith, you have been a juror in a manslaughter

case in Kern County: 1s that correct? .

A Yes, sir.
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12-4 :
1 Q and what type of case was that?
.’ 2 . a It was a boy of age 18, that had been drinking,
: 3 |had a wreck on the highway, and ~-
4 Q A vehicle manslaughtex?
5 A Right,
6 i Q and you sat as a juror in that case?
L A T did,
8 Q Was there a verdict in that case, without saying
9 | what it was?
10 A Uh -~ we recommended & year in jail,
1 Q Well, there was a verdict of guilty; is that right?
12a rfol 12 A Yas, right.
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the casa.

B £

Q

From what you have said, I; Judged that théi: wWas
) o,
What type of work have ypu done?

I am a dispatcher for.the Gas :t';om;:;any. '

How long have you been so employed?

38 years.

Would yoit be able to set aside what you may

have learned from previous jury experience and decide thig

cage only on its evidence?

A

OH > L& B H > O

Yeah, I think sv.

Is there a Mrs, Smith?

Yes, sir.

What type of work does she do?

8he's a housewife.

In what area do you reside?

Fast L.A. == or Montebello,

Axe you related to or a friend of any law

enforcement officer?

A

I have three nephews that are in the Service;

they 're deputy sheriffs.

Q

they are =«

A

> £ > £

When you say "in the Service," do you mean

Yeah.
== deputy sheriffs In the County of Los Angeles?
Yes, sir.

And do you know what ~~ do you gee them often?
No. Once or twice a year, I saw one of them

about two weekg ago.
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e Are they in patrol cavs or at degks or what?

A One of them is the deputy st the Jall over ~--
1 believe it's at Blgcailuz Centery ox the Academy.

One of them is in the car at Downey-

And since the riots, one'ﬁf them hias been
promoted to ~= I don't know whether it's a bunco squad or
some other pogition; thet, I don't know. ‘ |

I only mee those two over there maybe once 'qr.
twice a year.

o] The other one, you see how often?

A I've only seen hizﬁ once in a year, And I went
two weeks ago -~ they had twing, and my wife and I went over
to see them.

And this is the only time IL've seen him in a
year.

Q Do you think your judgment would be affected by
that i;ela-tiqnshi.p in any way?

A No.

Q Or those relationshiﬁs‘?

A | No, six,

Q@ - Would you be more inclined to believe or disbes-
lieve a polirve officexr, simply because of his statusg as a
police officex?

A The same as anyone else.

Q Do you have such views about the people who are
members of the Mangon Family that you could not be impartial
in gitting as a Jjuror in this cage?

A Well, I've heard an awful lot about it, snd read
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it in newspapers and things, that =~ that I =~ I don't

believe I could be impartial. .

The only thing, like I said, I couldn't «=
excuge me == I couldn't vote on the deafh penalty, if it
came to that, on one of these cases vhere there is no body.

That's the only thing that would bother me.

A 1life imprigonment case, I cqul.& vote on, buk not the deai:h
penalty. " N

THE COURT: I'11 walt for just a momant. unt::u. you
gentlemen are through, '

MB., WEEDMAN: FExcuse me, you:: Honoz.

MK. DENNY: Your Homor, may I have just a moment to |
spealk with Mr. Weedman? It's rather important. If I can?

(Pauge in the proceedings while a discusgion

off the record ensued at the railing between My,

Denpy and Mr. Weadman.)

MR. DENNY: 1'm sorry, youxr Homor, Thank you very much.
BY THE COURT:

Q You stated to us, My. Smith, that becauge of
what you've heard, seen or read about the Mangon Family,
that you would find 1t difficult to be Impartial?

A Not difficult - not alfffcult to be impartial,
1o,

Q Well, you said you gould not be impartial,

That means that you could not be fair, because ofwhat you
had heard, read or seen about the Manson peopile.

Is that correct?

A Yes, that is correct.
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124 1| Q@ And you ~- you feel thtyou've read too much or
‘\-“ 2 heard or seen too much, so that as a result, Mr., Davis, if
: 3 he should be -~ if it should be established that he was =

: 3 member of the Manson Family, would have to pvercome some sort
5 | of a hurdle in your mind?
6 A It would. I don't know his background or a
1 thing. 1 never heaxrd of.h,im until I came in here.
8 I've read on the other =--
9 Q  Well, we have had -~
10 A -~ but I 've had experience out in my camping
n trips, in the summer, and things wit:h hippies, which 1
12 congider the Manson Family -~ maybe I'm wrong there -~ that
13 I've ~- that I have not much use For them, ‘and T have formed
Y 4 an opinion on them, that I don't believe I could --
.'_ﬂ 15 Q  You don't «- S
121; £ls, 1 A == give it a fair verdict om it. . ;
]:7
18
19
20
21
22
’ 23
. 24
25
26
- 27
. . 28
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Are you a campex?
Pardon?

Are you a camper?

= & = &

Yes, gir.

Q Was most of your -~ mogt of the time that you
have gpent in your work been in Kern County?

A Uh =~ five years age, out of that 38 years,
1 spent in ~-

Q In Kern County?

A In Kern and Kings County. I was sent down here
a ittle over five years ago to L.A.

Q Is Kings immediately north of Kem?

A Yes,

Q Are you somewhat familiar with the Kings and
Kern terzain up there? o

A Yes, T am -~ X st:art:ed out there in the
Kettleman hillg uy theve, %vhich is‘Kings County, an oil
field town; and then down to Taft, wﬁich -, . ’

Q Well, do you think thai: 1£ the. - 1£ the ev&dem .
should disclose that this gentleman is 2 membey of the -
Manson Family, that because of what you ‘e iwird, seen o
read, that you would find it difficult to be Impartial, -
then?

A I believe zo, yes, sir.

THE COURT: Any questiong?

MR. DENNY: 1 would offer a challenge to Mr. Smith,
under 1073, Sub, 2 and 1076.

MR. RAY: WNo objecton
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12b-2 1 THE COURT: A1l xight. Thank you, Mr. Smith. You
.?;. 2 are excused.
s 3 | And you ave to report to the 15th floor of the
‘ 4 New Hall of Records -~ well, the Clerk seys it's late
5 enough s¢ that you don't have to go there tonight. You
6 should report to Room 253, then, 9:00 o'elock in the morning.
7 PROSPECIIVE JUROR NO. 5: 9:00 o’clock tomorrow?
8 THE COURT: 9:00 o'clock.
> 1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 5: Thank you.
1 THE COURT: Thanks, Mr. Smith. |
n Do you want to call enother name?
13 flg, ¥ THE GLERR: Robert B. Arellanes; that's A-pe-g-l-l-g-nse-s.
13
& 14

® s
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THE COURT: Geoxrge V. Denny, IIL, is present.
MR. DERNY: Yes, your Honor.
I was held up by another Judge, your Honox. I
couldn 't get awey from him.
THE COURT; Mr. Kay and Mr. Menzella and the
defendant ave all present.
Also Mr. Arellanes ~- ig that correct?
PROSPECTIVE JURCR ARELLANES: Arellanes.
THE COURT: ==~ is in the box.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
| MR. ROBERT B. ARELLANES
BY THE GOURT: _

Q Mr. Arellanes, were you present during all the
proceedings thug far? | )

A Yes; 1 bave been, since Thursday.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors responded to the ‘.‘ﬂourt: 's questions
put to the group as a whole?

A Ho.

Q Would not be any different.

You cannot think of any respects in which youx
angwers to that sories of questioms that I put xright at
fixst to the panel --

A No, I can’t. |

Q Have you ever, for emmplé , fseen the vietim or
has anyone close to you heen  the victin of 4 crime of .
violence? " | o

X!

! vl . f
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No. o o k
Q Have you or anyone cloge to you been arrested
for an offense other than a misdemeanor traffic offense?
A HNone.

Q Would it be any hardship for you to gewye in
this cage? ,

A That 4t viould.

Q Tell us why.

A 1 live off disability. I am digabled. I cammot
work., And I have a few peoples I teach oxgan,

Q You teach the orgﬁ?

A Yes, That is all I live ~~ 1f I get gtuck in
this, I've had it. |

Q Do you generally teach during theday?

A During the day, yes. A few younger pecple in
school, children -- or ﬁot childven, but young pecple in
the evening. |
Where do you do this, out of youxr home?

At home,
You say in the evening?

A The afte:;-noons my adult, daytime, and the younger
ones, school people in the evening.

Q I see, And this would be sn economic hirdship
for youl

O » O

A Vexy much go.

MR. DENNY: We'd stipulate to his excusal.

MR. RAY:; Sog stipulated.

THE COURT: These gentlemen have agreed that they will
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excuse you and the Courk does excuge you. Thank you yery
much, Mr. Arellanes. , |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ARELIANES: Thank you.

1HE COURT: Let's see, you need not report until
tomorrow at Room 253, |

FROSPECTIVE JURCR ARELLANES; 253%

THE COURT: You know, the jury assembly roum. :

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ARELLANES: Oh, yes.

THE COURT: At 111 North Hill.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ARELIANES: Uhehuh.

THE COURT: The courthouse.

MR. RAY: Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ARELIANES: You are welcome.

THE CLEBRK: Mrs, Anits Salazar; Aw-n~i~t~g, luast
NAME S=arl~g gedrry

MK. DENNY: Joyce, how many do we have left?

THE CLERK: Quite a few.

MR, DENNY: About 127

THE CLERK: Oh, more than that,

THE COURT:; Oh; yes, quite a few.

Good, maybe we won't have to go through the

litany again.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
ANITA SALAZAR
BY THE COURT:
Q Mrs. Salazar, will you come forward,; pleass.

Mrs. Salazar.
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13-4 1| A Yes, six.
.-’ 2 Q Your nay be seated where the microphone is.

, 3 And the Court wishes to ask you whether or not you hdve been

{ 4 present duving all of the proceedings thus far since last
5 Friday?
6 | A Yes, I have.
7 Q And you've heard the Court's explanation of the. |.
8 nature of this case and heard the 'indictment';. read, ig that . |
9 correct? ‘ o o
10 A Yes, sir. ‘
1 Q Wortld it be any Iﬁrdship o you to serve in this

' 12 cage? |

1B ' A I think it will be. My danghter is expeching &

3 4 | child the last of January and I have to be home.

. . 15 Q Why is that? Ave you the onuly one who would

; 16 care for her?
7o A Yes, And then, she has two other young childyen.
13 Q And your daughter 1s living at home, is ig?
» A Well, she lives in the apartment next to mine.
2 Q And you would be expected to take care of her
2 and the newborn child?

. 2 A Yes, plua the other two children that are home.

. 3 Q You've going to have your hands full late in

> 2 Januaxy.

s { have them now,

: B Q Wouldn't you rather be here in the jury box?
. 27 A Well, I would, if I didn't have that ~=-
28

£ Q I understand, I was just tryilng to be facetlous.
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MR. RAY: Your Honor, we're willing to stipulate that
ghe be excused, |

MR. DENNY: So stipulate. |

THE COURT: Good luck to you, Mrs. Salazar, you are
excuged, |

- PROSPECTIVE JURCR SALAZAR: Thank you.

THE CLERK: Mrs. Vera M. Merritt, V=e~r-a, middie
foitial "M", lagt neme Mre=rereistet. '

THE COURT: Mrs.?

THE CLERK: Mrs.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



wty -

$Hown

11

10
11
12
13

14

15.
16-

17

18

LI

20

21

22

2

24

25

26

27

28 |

2128

THE COURT: 1s this a larger panel, Joyce?

THE CLERKy No, it was 50.

THE COURT: The last ope -= maybe ik is just going
slower, |

MR. KAY: Well, we weren't in session Monday. I
think that’s why,

THE COURT: 1Is that the reason?

MR. KAY: That's why we have move at this time than
we had with the other psnels at this time,
_ THE COURT: You may deposit your ;_mr;kagé there at any
seak, Mrdg., Me¥yritt,

Fine.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION oF
VERA M. MERRITZ
BY THE COURT; A
@ Were you éreéent when ;i:he Court explained the
aature of this msé and reed the indictment, and heve you

‘been at all of the proceedings thereafter? ,

A Yeg, I have. o .

Q Would your answers be any different then the -
majority have angwered to the questions of a general nature
that I put to the prospective jurors? '
| Yes, it would,

Tell us in what way?
I do not believe in capital punfishment.

Q Are your feelings about the death penalty such
that you would be unable to be fair end impartisl in

> 0 =
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deternining guilt or innocence in the first phage?

A Yos.

Q In other woxds, knowing that in going -~ knowing
that you would have to po into & phase wherein you would have
to determine dedth or 1ife imprisonment, you would be imable,
in the first phase, to be impartial in determining guilt or
innocence, 1s that right?

A This is true,

Q@  You would be less likely, for example, to find
somebody guilty of murder of the flrgl degree, even though
the evidence should be such that you should Find somebody
guilty of murder of the first degree, bscause you would have
to go into that gecond phage; Ls that right?

A This ig true,

Q And conceming your views, now, are they such
that you would automatically refuse to fmpose the death
penaliy in any case?

A This s true. I could never impose the death
penalty in any case. _

2] Regardless of the evidence?

A Regardless of the wic!ence, I could not do it).

Q Weuld you ever consider impasing the dui:h :
penalty in any sase? | | )

.} o, I would never congider imposing the death
penalty. ' (

MR. RA¥: Your Honor, we would offer to challenge this
juror under Spotban 1073, Subdivision 2, and 1074, Subdivision
8 of the Penal Code.
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MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I would Iike to ask = couple

of questiong again before the Court rules on the challenge.
Therg ==

THE COURT: I don't think Lt is necessary. I think her
gtate of mind 1s clear.

MR, DENNY: Well, your Honox, I'm mot sure it is, and
I think by the Gourt's phraseology "phases,” there may be
gome confugion and I would like to clesr it up, at least, If
1 may. |

Q BY THE COURT: You understand, Mrs. Merzitt, the
phases that I hive described in this cage; that it is possible
that there would be two phagses of the casge?

A T understand that very well.

THE COURT: X think ghe does,

Q And in the first phase, them, I judge from what
you told us that you could not be falr in determdning gulls
or innocence becmuse of your feelings about the death penalty?

A Thig is true, I could pot be fair,

MR. KAYs We'd renew our chullenge, then. Thank youd.

THE. COURT: The chdllenge is granted,

Thank you, Mra. Mexritt for being so direct with
ug., It seves time. o

FROSPECTIVE JUROR MERRITT: Okay. '

THE GOURT: And you are excused to go to Room =~ let's
gee, to Room 253 tomorrow at 9:00 o'clobk. Lo |
PROSPECTIVE JUROR MERRITT: That's tbﬁ emﬁhﬁ«m?

THE COURT: 111 ~~ yes, 111 Noxth Hill. 4 .-

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MERRIIT; Tomorrow at 1:00 o'clock?
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THE CQURT: The ecurthouge at 9:00 o'cglocic, |
PROSPECTIVE JURCOR MERRITT: At 9:007
THE COURT: At 9:00 o'clocky the courthouse, 111 North
Hill. '

THE CLERK: Joseph T. Worris, Netep-z-i~g.

MR, DENNY: Your Howor, just to put it on the recard,
I would 1lke to ~~ there have been thyee that I know of, #nd
posgibly four juroxs, and I have thought to tzy to ask
questions on thiy particulay issue.

Would they »- *well,_ equld we have him excused

until we ask him to come in?

THE COURT: Why don't you weit until after we tdke
him, 1f you don't mind,

MR, DENNY: ALL xight.
THE BAILIEF: Have a seat over there.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JOSEPH T. NORRIS
BY THE COURT: '

) My, Norvig, have you been present during all of
the proceedings thus far sinece the Court explained the nature
of this cage?

A Yes, I have, your Honor. There is one point I
would like to make.

Q  Vexy well.

A That is, the initial sweaving in, I wanted to
aEfirm ‘but I wasn't asked to affirm, if it 18 -~

THE GOURT: Pexheps you can do it now.

v

- CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




i

i

10 -

h8 |

13

14

15

i6

17

i8

19

20 |

21

22

23 -

24

25

26

27

28

2132

- PROSPEGTIVE JUROR NORRIS; Real £ine;’
THE CLERK{ You do solewnly affizm that you will well

and truly answer such questions as may be aeked of you

touching uport your qualificationg to ach as a trial Juror in
the cause now pending before this couxt, this you do under
the pain and penalty of perjury?

PROSFECTIVE JURCR NORRIS: 1 do.
BY THE COURYy
| Q You've heen present during sil the proceedings
gince the Couxt first called this case?

A Since lagt Friday.

Q Would your snswers be any different then the

majority of the jurors have responded to the questions of &
general nature?

A Bh, they would in two respects,

Q Tell us what thoge are.

A One of them in respect to the, uli, uh, the matter
of capital pinisbment.

<) Regarding capital punlsbment, do you think, Mr,
Noriiz, that you could be falr and impartial in determining
the lgsue of gud.lz: or innogence in gpite of your feeihxga

about capital pmiskment?

A Uh, the way that e-
] T'm talking about the f£lrst phase of the case.
A 1 realize what you are referving to.
Could I state my nind on the wiy I see both
phages? .
Q Well, we have certain things we want to koow from
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you first, and then we'll let you get to that point, if you
wish to. But xight now ~=

A All right, ‘

Q “~ I want you to analyze yr,mr nind and youz
thinking on it.

Do you think you could be falr in determiming the

question of gullt or innocence? | ?

A Of guilt or innocence?

Q Yeg.

A Yes. ‘e R
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141 1 Q All xight. Now, going beyond that, assuming that
. 2 | you are involved in the penalty phase, would your reaction,
: 3 | because of your views concérning the death penalty, be an auto-
F 4 | matic one; to vote against the death penalty, regardless of the
s | avidence?
¢ A It's not A matter of how I view the death penalty,
7 | per se. It's the fact that, in the first phase of the trial,
8 | it seems to me that I'm asked to objectively view the
9 | testimony and evidence, and to the best of my ability,
10 | objectively to reach a deciaion of either guilt or innocence,
11 1 peyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty.
12 Q Correct,
18 ‘ A Al) xight. Now, the way I picture the penalty
3 o phase is that assuming -~ let's assume, for the sake of
'-.h B argument, that a deciesion of gjullt has been reached.
: 1 Q Guilt of murder of the first degree,
7 A Correct. A&nd as I understand -~ what I understand |
® from what that implies, it implies criminal intent, and malice
® a.loraethought. |
2 Q2 It may, ves.
# A It may? Well, see, now, this is what I don't
2 understand. When -~ for instance, Mr. Denny mentioned that
) ® thexe are --
. “ Q wWell, there's a falony murder, in which a person
® may have been killed in a robbery)‘ and in the course 0f the
* robbexry, a - killed somebody, whether accidentally or not.
_.‘a Z Such a s;igﬁation has been des¢ribed by the Court and by counse.‘!{:
' .| @eo you undexstand?

L e CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES |
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14-2
1 A Yeg, I 4o, but w
." 2 Q Well, get on with your point. Go ahead. I'm
: | sorry to have interrupted you.
% 4 A . My point is that -~ okay. and in the penalty
‘ ® | phasa,. :.t seems to me thalb, assuming, of course, that I have
6 ;reached a decislon of guilt, as far as first degree murder is
| ' ;7 | conc,grneé_l,-{ .then I am‘agked‘t to turn around and, it scems to me,
8 isubjeé<ti;rely;’lw not obje.ci:'ively, but subjectively -~ g0 through |
o the testimony and -a‘s{idence again, and decide whether 2 man
© | lives Or *zdi’.;s.:'f' | _
u . *And gquite frankly, based on that point, I don‘t
1z believe that I can, in conscience and in justice and in
1 objectivity, I couldn't participate.
¥ “ Q well, that's true. It's wholly & mattexr of your
.' ® discretion -~ which is, however, based on your examination of
* | the evidence; do you understand?
o A I'm not gquite gure as to what your gquestion is.
® ‘ Q Well, you've heard me -- you've heard ae read an
» | instruction now maybe two or three times, concerning the matter|
2 of your discretion, and what you may congider in arriving at a
4 judgment as to life imprisonment or death, have you not?
% A Yes, I have. But again, I can‘t emphasize enough
) “ that if I make a decision, that the man is -~ ag far as I
. “ gan -- ag far as I can tell, to a moral certainty and beyond a -
® reagonable doubt, that he is ~- with malice aforethought and
* the other terws used to descrike this idea of murder in the
. i : . first degree -- I would Ffeel that I would have to vote the
: death penalty.
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In other words, that it wasn't a natter of a man's

.,‘ ? ' being kind of -~ if you will, committing a murder inadvertently.
3
¢ Do you understand what I am saying?
4
* Q Well, no. I'm not quite sure, except that I think

that you are.sayiné that you feel that if a man is found guilty
of murdexr of the first degree, you'd be obliged to vote for the
1death penalty?

A To my understanding of what that implies, murder in

| the first degree,
1? ' Q 'ﬁwull, that's not true. Even the most heinous
,F13.mgrd¢r‘bf“the first degree results in the penalty phase,
'léflhﬁéréin, the juxors have absnlute discretion,

s L 0f course, they gan look at the circumptances, as

s : 14 Y ! [
.6 I have said, surround:.ng the crime; anything that a jurox picks

| wp by way of the svidenee and utilizes to make & decision as to

"y

16

{ Life or deaeh can be appauently utilized, because it is a
17 :
matter oﬁ discretion.' }
18

Do you undersetand?
19

" 3 (No response.)
 l4a fiol
: 21
22
= 23
24
' 25
26
» 27

@ 2
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4] When you sald it was subjective, I 'auppoae. 1t iz
subjective, in that the juror -~ im that it is the juror's
digeretion as to whather or not the penalty will be applied.

A Correct. I «= I couldn't do that, in conscience.

Q Then, would your vote ~-

A What 1'm saying is that -~

Q Let me get on to thils question, please.

. Vould your vote then automaticylly «= would it be
gn automatic remfian on. your pﬁét to vote agrinst the desth
penalty, regardless of the evidence? |

A Agairist the death penalty?

Yeg.
Assuming that & man was found gullly -=
Agsuning he was found guilty, yes.

It would be the opposite?
Yed. '

R So that your resction would be to vote for the
death penalty, upon a finding of guilty of munder of the
first degree? .

A To my understanding of what that phrase lmplies
and means, yes. '

Q Well, the Court hasn't fully defined murder for
yoit, But both cdungel and the Court have more ox less

O O > O

paraphrased it for you.
And do you think you understand what murder of
the firet degree 18, &8 fay as we have explained it to you?
A Utilizing that terminology, yes.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHVES
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Q Yed. And most surely, you do understend thag
even pre-gupposing that there is & wurder of the fivst
degree, that it iz a matter of disczetion, left with the fury.
| Do you think thit that would resolve it in any
vay for you?

A I don't see that if I'we objectively found & man
guilty of maxder in the fixst degree, thet there is mny
discretion on my part to go back on that evidence -- 1f you
will, review it -~ and pomehow subjectively =« I don"t want

- o use that term -~ but playing the d,a:l.i:y‘.

Bui you know, 1n a gense, deciding, Well, we'll
give him a bresk this time."
I don't gee that.

Q In other words, your feeling is moxe ox less in
favor of the death penalty, assuming that there is & finding
of murder of the Elrst degree?

A As I undexstand what the law stafes that mirder
in the first degree means.

Q I see.

A In othey words, if -~ an intent, and really
undexatand, with malice aforvethought, and a criminal intent
to deprive the mgn of hisg life ~- or =~ or a homan being of
his or her life.

] Well, ofcourse, we have told you that a lilling
which is willful, deliberate and premeditated, with malice
afnmthms;ht, 1s murder of the firm: ﬂagree?

A That's correet.

Q And we 've algo told you tha:: a murdea: uomit.t:éd

——
3
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in the course of a -~ committed by torture, or & murder
comuitted in the course of a robbery, whether accidental ox
whatever, 1t's still murder of the first degree.

Now, do you bave that in wmind?

A (N0 response.) o

Q  Well, T won't dwell on it too mich. 1'LL ler
coungel pursue it. |

Buf if you == 1f ~= * - : .

A I believe == well, 1£ T Wasn't convinced that an
individual who is charged with = or is being == I shmidn’t
say "charged with" ~~ the murdez of another individml ’
muzder in the fixst degree, implying this premeditation ~=
in other words, I intend, in a sense, if you will -- as an
example, if T intend, and I say, "I am going to kill this
pexson,” you know. And I. ~w without justification, Jusk -«
Just engaging in gelf defense is one example ~-

Q Yes.

A Az far as I am concerned, if I went ahead and
mixdered that persom, without justification for that, I'd
have to vote the death penalty,

THE COURXT: I see youx polnt.

Any duestlons?

MR. DENNY: No, your Honor. I would like to offer a
challenge under 1073, Sub 2.

THE COURT: I think it's clear that that would be ==
a3 to what Mx., Norris' reaction would be upon a finding of
guilty of murder in the firast degree. So, I'll grant the
challenge.
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Thank you, Mr. Norris, for being so direct.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: Thank you,

MR. KAY: Thank you, Mr. Norris.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



2141

14b-1

1 THE COURT: The 1l5th floor -- no, go to Room 253, will
. 2 | you, tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clogk?
: 3 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 53 Yes, your Honor.
¢ 4 THE COURT: That's in the courthouse.
5 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. S: All right.
6 | THE cOﬁR‘I‘: Iet's go on and see if we -éan -= Off the

7 | record.
8 (Whereupon, a discussion ensued off the record.)
9 | THE CLERK: Hadgsel D. Hagerj first name H-a-g-g-g~l;

10 | amiddle initial D; last name H-a-g-e-rx.

u THE COURT: Hassen Hager?
12 ' MR. DENNY: Hagsel.
13 THE CLERK: Hassel; H-a-sg-z-e-l.
P 1 THE COURT: Oh.
. 15
¢ 16 | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
17 | HASSEL D, HAGER

B | BY THE COURT:

» .;Q © Axe you Mr. Hassel Hagex?
‘ 203 S A Yeg, sir.
2| Z- R M. Hagar, you-have bean present &ince last

22 Fr:.day, Whén the Couxt called this case and explained the

: z nature ¢Ff thie'c_asq?l
‘ 2 a ﬁ’éa. Bir.
% Q ‘ You can pick up that microphone alongside of you
% there, i1f you would, pléuse.
7 z A Ckay.
. » Q Wwould your answexk he any different than the

{4
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Pl

: ma;oxity of jurors have responded to the Court's guestions;

put to’ Ehe group as a8 whole?

A Generally speaking, ves, sir. There's one or two
points on which perhaps I would =~

Q All right. Let's get right to them. You tell us

. what you had in mind.

A Relatives., My son le a member of the Department of

1 Justice.

In Washington?
No, =ir.
Locally?
In Houston.
I see. He's what, with the Attorney General?
No, special agent,
A special agent with the --
| with the FBI.

(w2 I R - T © R

I see. With the Department of Justice,
How long has he been so ewployed?

One year.

I he also & lawyer?

No. |

what was hisg training?

Engineer. )

Do you think that would affect your judgment?
No, ﬁir.' »

ol A - O I B - R

Do you think you could be fair and impartial -—-

Yes, sir.

0 .

~= in spite of that?

E LI A S CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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. A Yes, sirc.
,- 9  What was the othex point?
o ﬁ Y Oﬁ,‘ﬁerhépé assééiation. What do you call it?
Q . The Managn'Eamilyf
A Yesh.  Andr--
'@, Did you read about the Manson Family during the
- course Af that'Tate?LaBianca prosecution?
A Somewhat. Not too much. But -~
Q Do you think that somebody who, the evidence

reason of what you read, would be suffering some prejudice if --
A well, I would ==
Q -~ you wexe a juroxr?
A I would imagine so, ves, sir.
Q Do you think he'd have a cdnsiderable hurdie to

overcomé in your aind?

A Yes,

Q Because of what yot had read?

A Yes, sir. Principally ==

Q So that as you start out, it would be difficult forb

you to be fair and impartial to somebody who is accused of a
crime, and who is algo a member 6f the Manson Family? |

A Yes, I believe s0.

MR. DENNY; I would offer a challenge under 1073,
sub 2 and 1076, your Honor,

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Hager.

MR. DENNY: Thank you.

THE COURT: You saved us a lot of time by being as direct

—
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as you were.
.l. 2 MR. KAY: Thank you, Mr. Hager. ‘
2 8 THE COURT: Room 253 -~ that is the assembly room in the
: % | courthouse -~ if you would, Mr. Hager.
5 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: Tomorrow?
6 THE COURT: Tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.
T PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 5: Thank you. Do I need the
8

Clittle slip'?

15 f£ol . 'THE BAILIFF: No, sir.
- 10 .
n _
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THE GOURT: Call another name.
THE CLERK: Mxs. Monnie E. Dailey, M-o-n-n-l-g,
middle initial "E", last name D=g=«i~l~g-y.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MONNIE E. DATLEY
BY THE CUOURT:

Q Mrs. Dailey, have you been present during all
the proceedings thua fax?

A  Yes.

8 Bince I read the Indictuent to youl

A Yes, sin.

] Would your auswers be any different than the
wajority of the jurors have resgm&éd to the questions of
2 general nature in any way that you can think of?

A No, sir. No, six. *

g Would it be any hardship for you to serve in
this case? '

A Yes, it would. ‘

Q Tell us about that. _ oL

A Abont my works T am the cook-mansger at ﬁw o
Bellgardens High School, e

a4 cook~manager? |

A Uhebuh.

Q What high school,

A Bellgardens High School. It is in the Montebello
School Pistwict.

3 You wouldn't be paid beyond the 20 days, Ls that

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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.87

A Well, it ig just that the girla can do the work,
but they can't do the book work, my belpers, and Y have to go
in e¢arly in the moming and do the ordering and stuff, and

 then on the weekends I have to do my weekly weports. We have ==

Q Ja that what yot have been doing?

A Uh~butss

Q ‘And would you be paid for the time that you were
serving?

A Well, they give me the difference from what I .get
here. 1 have to gend that ian. ,

Q So it wonldn't be any financisl loss o you, but
you &m 't know whether you gould take it physieally?

A I don't think I could atamd wp under the strain,

Q@  You'd have to be doing both jobs?

A Yes, ubiwhuh., That would be the main thing.

MR. DEBNY: I would stipulate to her oxcussl, your
Honor. |

MR. KAY& So gtipulated.

THE COURYT: These gentlemeﬁ have ve::y kindiy stipulated |
that you may be excused. It does sppear to me to be a husdw
ship to have ko do both things. B |

, You do 1t daily and also on the weekends?

| PROSPECTIVE JUROR DAITEY: Yes. I dom't have to go
in every morning, but so far I just milsged ahwt tuo mamiasa '
going in at 6:30 and working until 7:30, _ '

Q BY THE COURTE: You wonld anticipate that same
routine would have to-be -«
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T

‘&' Yes, it would. They have to get substitute

helpers, but not & mensger to do the book work,

) n 'cimier? o majntain your jﬂb there, you would
have to do tha? -
4 Yes, T would,
THE COURT: Tt looks to me to be & hardship snd I do

excuse you.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR DATLEY: Thank you vexry mich,

THE COURT: €o to the jury sasembly toom in the
courthouse at 9300 o'clock tomorrow.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR DALIEY: Thank you.

THE CIERK: Another ons?

THE COURY: Yea. |

THE CILERK: Mxa. Shirley Carter, Ceas=r=b=e-1.

THE COURT: Carter?

THE CIERK: Yes. |

THE COURT:  Is that one of the jurors on the telephoue? |

THE CLERK: No, it was Tony, He mist have gone downs
gtalrsa.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
SHIRLEY CARTER
BY THE COURT: _ _
Q Miss Carter, have you been present during all:
the procepdings thug fan?

A Yed.
Q Since the Couxkt read the indictment to you?
A Yes.

o CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of jurovs have respomded to the Court's questions
of a general nature?

A No. :

Q Can you think of any respects in which your
answers would vary?

A No.

Q Would it be a haxdship to you to serve In the
cage?

A No,

4 . Have you served as a juror before in any cane?

A - fast week just for a short shile as an alternate

|, jukor. But there was no decision.

R What type of qase?
_ ’“‘"'.,' ﬁ{i‘f'el‘-:--‘-,"%g:fzén’y;j g |
¢  Yes. Was it a burgldary or robbery?
A ; igh, .gﬁaig& melesting,
Q _;lnd no ot’;xer experience, thens as a juron?
A " Ne. ¢

Q Is there anything in the penalty phage or about
publicity that you may bave heard, seen or read which you
believe at this time, just thinking about it very quickly,

' which would eliminate you as a Juror?

A Ha.

Q o you think that you -~ is there any reason that
you can think of as to why you couldn't be fair and impanrtial
in the casge?

A Rao.
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A

Public Social Services.

ALY xight.

Are you employed outgide the home, Mrg. Carter?
Yes.

’E-?ha;i: type of work do yon do?

I'm an eligthility worker. Uh, the Depariwment of
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| you could not be impartial in determining guilt or innocence?

| conviction of murder of the first degree you would automatically

| impose it without Fegardito the evidence?

- automatically without regard to the evidence?

Q How long have you been employed by the county? R
A It will be filve years next March. |

Q 2nd is there a Mr. Carter?

A I am separated.

Q I see. How long have you been separated?

A A year and a half,

Q What type of work did Mrx. Carter do?

A Uh ~-

Q That was the problem, ﬁe didn't do any work?

A That was the problem.

gQ I see. In what area do you reside?

a Mt. Washington.

Q Are your views about the death penalty such that

A No.

Q Do you have such conscientious opinione concarning
the death penalty that you would automatically refuse to impcae_
' it regardless of the evidence? '
‘A No.

v

g Or do you have such views about it that on a

Would you automatically impose the death penalty
upon éicohbictignhof murder in the first degree regardlesg -«
A _.No, . a
SRR ;l ;!.,‘ .
Q -~ reagardless of the avidence?

- You would neither refuse to impose it or impose it

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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A That's right.

Q QOr dre your views such that you would nevér vote
to impose the death penalty?

A No.

Q Regarding the Manson Family, you havé heard of
them?

A Yes.

G Would youir views about them bé such that anybody

| associated with them, as the evidehce may disclose Mr. Davis

- is, would suffer some gisadvantage in having you as a jurox?

A No.
Q Do you think that you would or could be fair and

impartial in determining the gquestion of guilt or innogence

despite the fact that somebody might be a membéer of the Manson

Family -~ that the defendant might be a member of the Manson

Family?

A Yes, I believe I could be impartial.

Q Have you heard anything good about the Mangon
Family?

A I haven't read the newg, I --

Q well, you know that -~ you know who Charles Manson
is?

A Yes.

Q . - And you know he was amccused of several murders and

that the Manson Family or the members of the Manson Family,

ot
sonte meubexs of the Manson Family, the Court should say, wexe

A - Yes. I
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1 Q You heard that or read that?
. 2 . A | Yes,
‘ N ;Q' ,All righb*. . 'ﬂow, having that in mind, what you have
% 4 | heaxd, seen or read, could you be falr to somebody who -+ whom
5 | the proof would disalose was associated with Mr. Manson Qi
6 | the Manson F{mlly? '
7 A . Youy iﬁonur-, 1 read only a scan Of one newspaper |
8 | article when that first came out &nd I have not dwelled on it
9 since. So I don't have -~ '
10 Q One needn't dwell on it to heaxr a grext deal about
1 'it-
12 Have you heard news reports from time to time over
13 | the radio or over television?
£ 4 A I don't have » television., T don't listen to the
.u', 5 | radio.
. s 1 Q Well, had you heard whether or not there was 2
17 1 conviction in the case of Mr. Manson?
1 A I really hadn't followed it, sir.
® Q Had you ever heard 0f Bruce Davis?
2 A No.
2 2 Hagd you evaxr heard of Shorty Shea?
% a3 ~ Not offhand.
£ ® Q- Had you ever heard of Gary Hinman?
. 24 A No. '
= Q Haye you ever heard of Spahn Ranch?
. % A Yes.
.P 7 Q What do you know about Spahn Ranch?
R * a Uh, I beligve that's whexe the Manson Family, uh,
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‘ lived,
. 2 18] ¥hat do you know the term Manson Family tg mean?
g 3 A 1 think Charles Manson had séveral friends with him.
: * lHe was living marginally.
5 Q Pardon?
§ A He was living marginally. That'as what I understand.
i e} What do you mean "marginally"?
’ :-A‘ Well, he was -~
> . ’ Q{_; Living from hand-to-mbuth?
. 1’0! T a Yes, |
T 11 3 Q ‘Scxr_gtching for a living, that type of thing?
* SRR 'Q-“I‘hat:"i; what, it sounded like when I --
al Q _Well, knowing what you know about the Family, then,
¢ “ you don_*ib'think'th_at you would be prejudiced toward the
.; 15 deferidant vgho might be a member of the Family or the evidence
* ‘wc')uld" d'iaqiose might be' a member ©f the Family?
Y A I don't believe &O.
N Q Would you be able to set aside anything that you
v ‘:mi,ght: know row &bout the Manson Family, Charles Manson, or
" ".this case, Mr, Davis, and anything that you might remenber that
! you don't recall now that you mighp recall. in the future; do
} # you think that you have the ability to set aside such matter and
* decidae this case basing your judgment solely on the evidence in
* the cdse?
25
; A I would make every effort to do s0.
; :7 Q I am esure that you would make an effort to do so.
.,, N |pnyone charged with jury duty would make that effort. But what
’ X am interested in is whether or not you are capable of doing
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| it. Wwhether you ~- there are some people who, even though they

would like to, would not be able to do so. And they admit
that they've just read, heard and seen s0 much that they could
not set aside those things that they had heaxd in order to be
2 juror in the case.

Is that your situation?

A No.
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Q Tou feel as though you could set agide snything
that you may have heard, seen or read comcerning such matters
and decide the ciise golely upon the evidence in the casge?

A Yeg, siy.

] And would you decide any igsue that you might be
called upon to declde solely upon the cvidence and the
Court '5. instruetions?

A Yes.,

THE COURT: A1l wmight, we'll resume some questioning
of you, then, tomorrow &t 9:30.

PROSFECTIVE JUROR CARIER: Thank you.

THE COURT; Don't talk about the cage -~ get the jurorsg
in. '

THE BAILIFF: Yes, wlr.

THE COURT: ~= and don't talk about the case, nor
permit anyome to talk to you sbout it. See you tomorrow
morning at 9:30.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CARTER: Thank you.

THE GOURT: You needn 't come up in the box, just
inside, I'm golng to let you go right away.

- ‘—I‘apolﬁgize for petting you on the freeway so
Iaire this evening, Iadiea and gentlemen,but I wanted to see
wheqﬁe:: c:r mﬁ: we - how fa:: alcn,g we could get in it,
N ’11 e::cuse ;you, now. Remember the same ac‘&nonitiml;
prevall t'hat have here:;aﬁare beer given to you.

“Don't disenss this case amopgst yourselves o

with anivbne_; don 'k ekpose yourself to any publicity. Take |
affirmative steps to keep from being exposed to any publicilty
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of the type I've mentioned before.
Good night, 1'11 see you tomorzow morning at
92 30.

(Vhereupon, the prospective jurorsg vetired
from the courtroom, and the following proceedingy
were had:)

MR, DENNY: Judge, before we zecesg, can I take up
two points?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, DENNY: One ~-

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

MR, DENNY: Beg pardon?

THE COURI: Yed, you may.

MR. DENNY: Yes. |

I've talked to Mx. Weedman and he has agreed that

we can set up a conference with hig client, Mr. Grogan. He's
asked that it be sometime on or after the 23rd of December, |
at which time Mr. Grogan is supposed to come up for motion
for new triasl and sentencing.
And I would =~ I've talked to Captain Carpenter

and be says, that can certainly be worked oub, no problem,
But 1 tpl:‘il him that I would apply to the Court for sn order
germitting such a conference to be set up sometime In the
aftemacm or evening &uring the regular attormey room
visiting hours of December 23rﬂ. And he said he would like
to have auch an nrder Just in the file, so I would ask that
the Court make sut:h an order. ‘

THE ccxm'. A:Ll ’right, st) ordered. I would permit your o
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econference, then, with My. Grogén and his counsel.

MR. DENNY: X, I don't think Mr. Weedman ==

THE COURT: With Mr. Grogan, then, in the company of
the defense.

On Pecember 231d, you say?

MR, DENNY: Yes.

THE COURT: December 23xd.

MR, RAY: My only question about that was, I was undex
the impression that the 20th wes the day of sentencing.

MR. DENNY: No, it was apparently put over to the 23xd, |

THE COURT: The 23xd?

MR. DENNY: Yes.

The other thing is, your Honor, the questiong X
have attempted to ask sbout three of the juroxs here, the
Court has eatablished by its questions that they would not
be ablé to determine the guilt or imnogence fairly becauge

. of their feelings in the - because of their feelings about

the daat:h pemlty. '_ o o

THE GCﬁRT, I aaaumed in not permitting you to g0 on
and aak quigéi:ionﬂ tbat that wag the gubject that you wanted
to ask gbout. Pt e,

HR; DENNY. Yes:, ‘:Lti: was. And -- gnd =-

THE COURT: And in each case the Court felt that thexe
was no need to ask any further questicns, because the Couxt
felt that the expression of opinion was ¢leax and the
question wag clear emough so that there wesn't any doubt
in my mind that they could not be fair and impartisl in

determiniing guilt or immocence.
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' wanted %¢ ask ﬁhmn

19 |

2

MR, DENNY:

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. DENNY: The problem 1s, there is doubt in my mind,
And I think ag defense counsel for Mr. Davig that due
process requires that I be permitted, 4t leasmt, to gquery them.
on that particular subject, '

THE COURT: I don't think due process requires that at

Well, the problem ig ==

Because »=

all. .

As a matter of fact, I think that the Court
could propariytake over the entire voir dire on pemalty. But
I've chosen not to do that.
| However, I think where a juror's expresaion ~-
or & prospective juror’s expression is very clear, that
there's no uge in wasting time in asking further duestions,

MR, DENNX: Well, your Honor =
y  THE cmm. And that's why I preciuded you fvom asking
qny Further questiong on the subject, on the subject you
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1 MR. DENNY: 1In addition, I wanli to note to the Court
. 2 that I KHave not been permitted up to this time even Lo make an
1 3 offer Of proof as to what I wanted to a2sk of those particular
; s | jurors, I still feel that it is incumbent upon me to raige
5 the issue here, because I have raised it right from the
6 | beginning, even back when we were jointly being tried togetlier
7 | with Mr, Manson and Mr, Grogan, and get the guestions asked of
8 | the jurors if they did not have to sit ia the penalty phase of
9 the trial and only had to determine guilt or innocence,
10 | without regard to the penalty, would they be able to do so.
un Now, at the present time, the law may not be
2 settled on that point. But it is certainly incumbent upon me,
B )| & defense attorney, at this stage of the evolution of
i 8 constitutional law to raise that point. There have been many
‘ ® attacks mide on the death penalty, on the constitutionallty
- 16 | of the death penalty, on the constitutionality of peramitting
w | the jurox te have completely free xein on the death pénalty,
B | and I feel it is incumbent upon me, and I am attempting to
9 | establish a record in case that record is necessary.
2. THE COURT: If that is the guestion you wanted to ask,
A I would say that would be an improper question, The law Of
2 this state is such that, as you knhow, that upon the ¢onviction
A 23 they rust go == upon a conviction of murder flrst, they must |
s # go into 't_he penalty phase. 2and that's the way it stands.
) 5 ﬁaﬂd, 50, I think the People have a right to inguire and the
. o %’ . Cofaxt has a xé&g}xt?t‘o inguire about their state of mind in
.-% 7 “‘i‘essééét t:d;"‘l:lfe‘ law ad it now stands, not in respect to what
‘ FA % it mi:ghfc be if "_tl‘x"éy 8id not have to decide penalty upon a
- ! i -
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! convict:ion of murdex of the first degree.
Q 2 MR. DEMH: Well. yonr Honor, I feel that thak issue has
5:.. 31 eo be raiﬂad 'aomewhere at the appellate level.
v 4 Now, ‘I s making the offer of proof right now that I
8 . want o at‘:te’ampb ko gat from the jurors that information. I
6 the Court is going to preclude me, the record is made at this
7 point,
5 THE COURT's Yes, I think it is,
i MR, DENNY: Apd, secondly, I do feel that thak
1 particular question is relevant to establishing the
ol foundation as ko whethey they really do mean, in answer to the .
? Gourt's question, that their feselings about the death penalty
s { would preclude them from finding of guilt or innwcence in
»16"51, 8 the guillt phase of the trial.
15
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Because, I think the way the Court has put it,
in several cases, guite frankly, has bean mlmost Jirective, =0
that they willanswer "yes."

and I -- I won't say that with Mrs, Merit,

because her angwers were very definite, very sure, very

i positive. But I've kept the slips of the other prospective
'. jurors in this case, where I did feel that further gquestioning

|- was necessary,
. . _

1

' ﬁrﬂwﬂéhngﬁtengufman was one.
Walter Leathers, the other.
Joé Beétdvich. the other.
William Hall. Betty Gaddy.
And Mre. Jimmie Bowers.
And in each of those =~
THE COURPT: 1In each case, the Court, I think, asked the
question in more than one way, and I am convinced that in sach
case, that each of those persons would not have been fair and
impartial in determining guilt or innocence.
But I think that you have made your record,
MR, DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: Good night, gentlemen.
MR. KAY: Good night, your Honor. See you in the
morning.

(Whereupon, at 5:00 o'clock P. M., an adjournment

- wag taken in this case until 9:30 A. M. the following day,
' Priday, December 17, 1971.)
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